University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Finding Aid - Rosemary Brown fonds (RBSC-ARC-1077)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.2.1 Printed: March 10, 2016

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections
Irving K. Barber Learning Centre, 1961 East Mall Vancouver BC Canada V6T 1Z1 Telephone: 604-822-8208
Fax: 604-822-9587 http://www.library.ubc.ca/spcoll/
http://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca//index.php/rosemary-brown-fonds

Rosemary Brown fonds

Table of contents

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	4
Notes	4
Series descriptions	4
, Biographical Information, 1973-1996.	4
, Day Planners	5
, Committee series, 1973-2000	
, Conferences series, 1973-2000.	
, Correspondence series, 1968-2003	14
, Lecture series., 1977-1988	15
, Politics series, 1972-1999	17
, Printed Material series, 1973-2000	19
, Being Brown: Autobiography	20
, African Canadians	21
, Speeches series, 1973-2001	23
, Subject File series,	39
, Photographs, 1972-2000	47
, Audio/visual, [199-?]	49

Summary information

Repository: University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

Title: Rosemary Brown fonds

ID: RBSC-ARC-1077

Date: 1968 - 2003 (date of creation)

Physical description: 7.59 linear m of textual material.

79 photographs.

14 slides.

1 Hi8 video cassette tape.

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

Note [generalNote]:

Photographs are catalogued as part of Rare Books and Special Collections photograph holdings under BC 2116/1 to BC 2116/17. The audio video tape is catalogued as part of Special Collections

media holdings under SP 97-1.

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

Rosemary Brown is remembered for her empowering speeches that inspired all who listened, but even more so for her contribution to Canadian politics, feminism, human rights, and international development. Rosemary was born in Jamaica on June 17, 1930. She moved to Canada in 1950 to attend McGill University where she obtained an undergraduate degree in Women's Studies. In 1955, she relocated to British Columbia, where is earned a Master's Degree in Social Work from the University of British Columbia and married Dr. William Brown after which she began a family. Drawn to feminism and the peace movement, Rosemary established the Vancouver Status of Women. In 1972, she became a Member of the Legislative Assembly (MLA) in the riding of Vancouver-Burrard and thus became the first Black woman elected to the B.C. legislature, where she served as a MLA for 14 years until 1986 when she retired from politics. In 1975, she sought the federal leadership of the New Democratic Party and lost to Ed Broadbent by a matter of 4 votes. As a MLA for B.C., Rosemary promoted equality and human rights. In her political campaigns she fought for the elimination of sexism in textbooks, against discrimination, and for the equality of women, as well as legislation on issues such as affirmative action and laws that protected rape victims. After leaving politics in 1986, Rosemary became the Ruth Wynn Woodward Endowed Professor at Simon Fraser University in Women's Studies. In1988, Brown became CEO for MATCH International, an international development agency. Following this, she served as the organization's Special Ambassador and then President. Between 1993 and 1996, Rosemary served as Chief Commissioner of the Ontario Human Rights Commission. Over her career, significant honors for

Rosemary included earning many honorary doctorates from many Canadian universities including the University of Toronto, Dalhousie, and the University of Victoria, as well as being the 1995 recipient of the Order of British Columbia. Rosemary passed away on April 26, 2003 leaving behind three children, as well as many grandchildren.

Scope and content

The fonds consist of correspondence, speeches, research notes, and articles on various issues, such as discrimination, inequality of women, affirmative action, and sexual assault. There are nine series, which include: biographical information with day planners as a sub-series, committees, conferences, correspondence, lecture material, politics, printed material with Being Brown: Autobiography and African Canadian as sub-series, speeches, subject files, photographs, and audio/visual.

Notes

Title notes

Source of title proper: Title based on the contents of the fonds.

Immediate source of acquisition

The fonds were donated to Rare Books Special Collections by the Estate of Rosemary Brown on October 25 of 2005.

Restrictions on access

Some access restrictions apply.

Other notes

Publication status: published

Series descriptions

Date: 1973-1996. (date of creation)

Biographical Information

Scope and content:

Series consists of Curriculum Vitae, biographical sketches, awards, certificates, a family tree, guest album, vacation information, as well as, her separation agreement from Dr. William Brown. This

series contains one sub-series: day planners. See printed material for information pertaining to Rosemary's autobiography, Being Brown (boxes 29-31).

Physical description: 12 cm of textual material.

File / item list

Day Planners

Date: 1978-2001 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Consist of Rosemary's day planners, 'While you are out' appointment forms and to-do lists.

Physical description: 23 cm of textual material.

T-1-1		1 • 4	1.
н	le /	/ item	list

RBSC-ARC-1077-3-2 RBSC-ARC-1077-3-3 File - "While you were out" forms. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-3-4 File - Day planners. [1978, 1979] RBSC-ARC-1077-3-5 File - Day planners. [1980] RBSC-ARC-1077-3-6 File - Day planners. [1981] RBSC-ARC-1077-3-7 File - Day planners. [1981] RBSC-ARC-1077-3-7 File - Day planners. [1982] RBSC-ARC-1077-3-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-1 File - Day planners. [1983] RBSC-ARC-1077-4-1 File - Day planners. [1984] RBSC-ARC-1077-4-2 File - Day planners. [1984] RBSC-ARC-1077-4-3 File - Day planners. [1985] RBSC-ARC-1077-4-4 File - Day planners. [1986] RBSC-ARC-1077-4-5 File - Day planners. [1986] RBSC-ARC-1077-4-7 File - Day planners. [1987] RBSC-ARC-1077-4-7 File - Day planners. [1987] RBSC-ARC-1077-4-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-9 File - Day planners. [1993, 1996] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Biography. [1973] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-2 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-3 File - Biography for political career. [1.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-4 File - CV's. [1984] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-5 File - Crifications, awards, and honorary degrees. [1991-1992, 1996] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Order of Canada. [1996] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Gruer of Canada. [1996] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Separation agreement. [1993] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Separation agreement. [1904] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - File - File - File Ind.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - File - File - File Ind.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - File - Separation agreement. [1904] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Separation agreement. [1904] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Separation agreement. [1904] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - File - File Ind.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - File - File Ind.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Separation agreement. [1904]	Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1077-3-3 File - "While you were out" forms. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-3-4 File - Day planners. 1978, 1979 RBSC-ARC-1077-3-5 File - Day planners. 1980 RBSC-ARC-1077-3-6 File - Day planners. 1981 RBSC-ARC-1077-3-7 File - Day planners. 1982 RBSC-ARC-1077-3-7 File - Day planners. 1982 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-1 File - Day planners. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-2 File - Day planners. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-2 File - Day planners. 1985 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-3 File - Day planners. 1985 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-4 File - Day planners. 1985 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-5 File - Day planners. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-7 File - Day planners. 1987 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-7 File - Day planners. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-7 File - Day planners. 1993, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-9 File - Day planners. 1993, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Biography. 1973 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-2 File - Biography for political career. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-3 File - CV's. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-5 File - Trips to Jamaica. 1986, 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-6 File - Cettifications, awards, and 1988 honorary degrees. 1991-1992, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Empily tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Suest albums. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Xmas Open house list. [n.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-3-1		[197-?]	·	
RBSC-ARC-1077-3-4 File - Day planners. 1978, 1979 RBSC-ARC-1077-3-5 File - Day planners. 1980 RBSC-ARC-1077-3-6 File - Day planners. 1981 RBSC-ARC-1077-3-7 File - Day planners. 1982 RBSC-ARC-1077-3-7 File - Day planners. 1982 RBSC-ARC-1077-3-7 File - Day planners. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-1 File - Day planners. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-2 File - Day planners. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-2 File - Day planners. 1985 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-3 File - Day planners. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-4 File - Day planners. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-5 File - Day planners. 1987 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-7 File - Day planners. 1988, 1989 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-7 File - Day planners. 1993, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-9 File - Day planners. 1993, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Biography for political career. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-2 File - China tour. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-4 File - CV's. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-5 File - Trips to Jamaica. 1986, 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Trips to Jamaica. 1986, 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-11 File - Separation agreement. [n.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-3-2		[n.d.]		
RBSC-ARC-1077-3-5 File - Day planners. 1980 RBSC-ARC-1077-3-6 File - Day planners. 1981 RBSC-ARC-1077-3-7 File - Day planners. 1982 RBSC-ARC-1077-3-7 File - Day planners. 1982 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-8 File - Day planners. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-2 File - Day planners. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-3 File - Day planners. 1985 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-4 File - Day planners. 1985 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-5 File - Day planners. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-5 File - Day planners. 1987 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-7 File - Day planners. 1987 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-8 File - Day planners. 1988, 1989 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-9 File - Day planners. 1993, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Biography. 1973 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-2 File - Biography for political career. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-3 File - China tour. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-4 File - CV's. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-5 File - Trips to Jamaica. 1986, 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-6 File - Certifications, awards, and honorary degrees. 1991-1992, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-3-3	File - "While you were out" forms.	[n.d.]	•	
RBSC-ARC-1077-3-6 File - Day planners. 1981 RBSC-ARC-1077-3-7 File - Day planners. 1982 RBSC-ARC-1077-3-8 File - Day planners. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-1 File - Day planners. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-2 File - Day planners. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-2 File - Day planners. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-3 File - Day planners. 1985 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-4 File - Day planners. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-5/6 File - Day planners. 1987 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-7 File - Day planners. 1987 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-7 File - Day planners. 1993, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-9 File - Day planners. 1993, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Biography. 1973 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-2 File - Biography for political career. In.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-3 File - China tour. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-4 File - CV's. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-5 File - Trips to Jamaica. 1986, 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Gertifications, awards, and 1988, honorary degrees. 1991-1992, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Family tree. In.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. In.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-3-4	File - Day planners.	1978, 1979		
RBSC-ARC-1077-3-7 File - Day planners. 1982 RBSC-ARC-1077-3-8 File - Day planners. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-1 File - Day planners. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-2 File - Day planners. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-3 File - Day planners. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-3 File - Day planners. 1985 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-4 File - Day planners. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-4 File - Day planners. 1987 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-7 File - Day planners. 1987 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-8 File - Day planners. 1993, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-9 File - Day planners. 2000, 2001 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Biography. 1973 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-2 File - Biography for political career. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-3 File - China tour. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-4 File - CV's. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-5 File - Trips to Jamaica. 1986, 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-6 File - Certifications, awards, and honorary degrees. 1991-1992, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-3-5	File - Day planners.	1980	,	
RBSC-ARC-1077-3-8 File - Day planners. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-1 File - Day planners. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-2 File - Day planners. 1985 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-3 File - Day planners. 1985 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-4 File - Day planners. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-4 File - Day planners. 1987 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-7 File - Day planners. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-7 File - Day planners. 1988, 1989 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-8 File - Day planners. 1993, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Day planners. 2000, 2001 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Biography. 1973 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-2 File - Biography for political career. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-3 File - CV's. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-4 File - CV's. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-5 File - Trips to Jamaica. 1986, 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-6 File - Certifications, awards, and honorary degrees. 1991-1992, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-11 File - Xmas Open house list. [n.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-3-6	File - Day planners.	1981		
RBSC-ARC-1077-4-1 File - Day planners. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-2 File - Day planners. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-3 File - Day planners. 1985 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-4 File - Day planners. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-5/6 File - Day planners. 1987 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-7 File - Day planners. 1988, 1989 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-8 File - Day planners. 1993, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-9 File - Day planners. 2000, 2001 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Biography. 1973 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-2 File - Biography for political career. In.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-4 File - China tour. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-5 File - China tour. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-6 File - Certifications, awards, and honorary degrees. 1991-1992, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Family tree. In.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. In.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Wass Open house list. In.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-3-7	File - Day planners.	1982		
RBSC-ARC-1077-4-2 File - Day planners. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-3 File - Day planners. 1985 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-4 File - Day planners. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-5/6 File - Day planners. 1987 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-7 File - Day planners. 1988, 1989 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-8 File - Day planners. 1993, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-9 File - Day planners. 2000, 2001 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Biography. 1973 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-2 File - Biography for political career. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-3 File - China tour. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-5 File - Trips to Jamaica. 1986, 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-6 File - Certifications, awards, and 1988, honorary degrees. 1991-1992, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-3-8	File - Day planners.	1983	,	
RBSC-ARC-1077-4-3 File - Day planners. 1985 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-4 File - Day planners. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-5/6 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-7 File - Day planners. 1988, 1989 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-8 File - Day planners. 1993, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-9 File - Day planners. 2000, 2001 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Biography. 1973 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-2 File - Biography for political career. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-3 File - CV's. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-5 File - Trips to Jamaica. 1986, 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-6 File - Certifications, awards, and honorary degrees. 1991-1992, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-11 File - Xmas Open house list. [n.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-4-1	File - Day planners.	1983		
RBSC-ARC-1077-4-4 File - Day planners. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-5/6 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-7 File - Day planners. 1988, 1989 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-8 File - Day planners. 1993, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-9 File - Day planners. 2000, 2001 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Biography. 1973 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-2 File - Biography for political career. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-3 File - CV's. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-5 File - Trips to Jamaica. 1986, 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-6 File - Certifications, awards, and honorary degrees. 1991-1992, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-7-8 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Guest albums. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-4-2	File - Day planners.	1984		
File - Day planners. 1987 1988, 1989 1988, 1989 1993, 1996 1993, 1996 1973 1988, 1989 1973 1988, 1989 1973 1988, 1989 1973 1988, 1989 1973 1988, 1989 1973 1988, 1989 1973 1988, 1989 1973 1988, 1989 1973 1988, 1989 1973 1988, 1989 1988, 1989 1973 1988, 1989 1988, 1989 1988, 1989 1988, 1989 1988, 1989 1988, 1989 1988, 1989 1988 1988, 1989 1988 1988, 1989 1988 1988, 1989 1988 1988, 1989 1988, 1989 1988, 1989 1988, 1991, 1999 1999, 1999, 199	RBSC-ARC-1077-4-3	File - Day planners.	1985		
ARC-1077-4-5/6 ARSC-ARC-1077-4-7 ARC-1077-4-5/6 ARSC-ARC-1077-4-8 BISC-ARC-1077-4-8 BISC-ARC-1077-4-9 BISC-ARC-1077-1-1 BIII - Day planners. BISC-ARC-1077-1-1 BIII - Day planners. BISC-ARC-1077-1-1 BIII - Biography. BISC-ARC-1077-1-2 BISC-ARC-1077-1-3 BIII - China tour. BISC-ARC-1077-1-4 BIII - CV's. BISC-ARC-1077-1-5 BIII - Trips to Jamaica. BISC-ARC-1077-1-6 BISC-ARC-1077-1-7 BIII - Certifications, awards, and honorary degrees. BISC-ARC-1077-1-7 BIII - Order of Canada. BISC-ARC-1077-1-8 BISC-ARC-1077-1-9 BIII - Separation agreement. BISC-ARC-1077-1-1 BIII - Guest albums. BISC-ARC-1077-1-1 BIII - Xmas Open house list. Ind.] BISC-ARC-1077-1-1 BIII - Xmas Open house list. Ind.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-4-4	File - Day planners.	1986		
RBSC-ARC-1077-4-7 File - Day planners. 1988, 1989 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-8 File - Day planners. 1993, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-9 File - Day planners. 2000, 2001 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Biography. 1973 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-2 File - Biography for political career. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-3 File - China tour. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-4 File - CV's. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-5 File - Trips to Jamaica. 1986, 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-6 File - Certifications, awards, and honorary degrees. 1991-1992, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-11 File - Xmas Open house list. [n.d.]	RBSC-	File - Day planners.	1987		
RBSC-ARC-1077-4-8 File - Day planners. 1993, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-4-9 File - Day planners. 2000, 2001 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Biography. 1973 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-2 File - Biography for political career. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-3 File - China tour. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-4 File - CV's. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-5 File - Trips to Jamaica. 1986, 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-6 File - Certifications, awards, and honorary degrees. 1991-1992, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-11 File - Xmas Open house list. [n.d.]	ARC-1077-4-5/6				
RBSC-ARC-1077-4-9 File - Day planners. 2000, 2001 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Biography. 1973 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-2 File - Biography for political career. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-3 File - China tour. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-4 File - CV's. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-5 File - Trips to Jamaica. 1986, 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-6 File - Certifications, awards, and honorary degrees. 1991-1992, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-11 File - Xmas Open house list. [n.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-4-7	File - Day planners.	1988, 1989	•	
RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1 File - Biography. 1973 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-2 File - Biography for political career. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-3 File - China tour. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-4 File - CV's. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-5 File - Trips to Jamaica. 1986, 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-6 File - Certifications, awards, and honorary degrees. 1991-1992, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-11 File - Xmas Open house list. [n.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-4-8	File - Day planners.	1993, 1996		
RBSC-ARC-1077-1-2 File - Biography for political career. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-3 File - China tour. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-4 File - CV's. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-5 File - Trips to Jamaica. 1986, 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-6 File - Certifications, awards, and honorary degrees. 1991-1992, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-11 File - Xmas Open house list. [n.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-4-9	File - Day planners.	2000, 2001		
RBSC-ARC-1077-1-3 File - China tour. 1984 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-4 File - CV's. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-5 File - Trips to Jamaica. 1986, 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-6 File - Certifications, awards, and honorary degrees. 1991-1992, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-11 File - Xmas Open house list. [n.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-1-1	File - Biography.	1973	,	1
RBSC-ARC-1077-1-4 File - CV's. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-5 File - Trips to Jamaica. 1986, 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-6 File - Certifications, awards, and honorary degrees. 1991-1992, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-11 File - Xmas Open house list. [n.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-1-2	File - Biography for political career.	[n.d.]		
RBSC-ARC-1077-1-5 File - Trips to Jamaica. 1986, 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-6 File - Certifications, awards, and honorary degrees. 1991-1992, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-11 File - Xmas Open house list. [n.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-1-3	File - China tour.	1984		
RBSC-ARC-1077-1-6 File - Certifications, awards, and honorary degrees. 1991-1992, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-11 File - Xmas Open house list. [n.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-1-4	File - CV's.	1986		
honorary degrees. 1991-1992, 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-11 File - Xmas Open house list. [n.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-1-5	File - Trips to Jamaica.	1986, 1988		
1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-1-6	File - Certifications, awards, and	1988,		
RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7 File - Order of Canada. 1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-11 File - Xmas Open house list. [n.d.]		honorary degrees.	1991-1992,		
RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8 File - Separation agreement. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-11 File - Xmas Open house list. [n.d.]					
RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9 File - Family tree. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-11 File - Xmas Open house list. [n.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-1-7	File - Order of Canada.	1996		
RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10 File - Guest albums. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-1-11 File - Xmas Open house list. [n.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-1-8		1993		
RBSC-ARC-1077-1-11 File - Xmas Open house list. [n.d.]	RBSC-ARC-1077-1-9		[n.d.]		
1	RBSC-ARC-1077-1-10	1	[n.d.]		
RBSC-ARC-1077-2-1 File - Scrapbook of political career. [1986]	RBSC-ARC-1077-1-11	-	[n.d.]		
	RBSC-ARC-1077-2-1	File - Scrapbook of political career.	[1986]		

Committee series

Date: 1973-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of agendas, briefs, correspondence, minutes, notes, and reports of various committees that Rosemary sat on or was a board member of and is arranged alphabetically per committee.

Physical description: 1.08 m of textual material.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1077-5-1	File - Canadian's Women Foundation	1984,	'	
	minutes and agendas.	1987-1989		
RBSC-ARC-1077-5-2	File - Canadian's Women Foundation	1990-1992,	,	
	minutes and agendas.	2000		
RBSC-ARC-1077-5-3	File - Canadian's Women Foundation	1991-1992,		
	correspondence.	2000		
RBSC-ARC-1077-5-4	File - Canadian's Women Foundation notes.	[199-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1077-5-5	File - Canadian's Women Foundation community Issues and Social Planning committee's minutes.	1991-1992		
RBSC-ARC-1077-5-6	File - Canadian's Women Foundation - Heritage Foundation minutes.	1989		
RBSC-ARC-1077-5-7	File - Inter Agency Working Group on the Caribbean (IAWG) - Correspondence.	1990-1991		
RBSC-ARC-1077-5-8	File - Inter Agency Working Group on the Caribbean (IAWG) - Minutes.	1990-1991		
RBSC-ARC-1077-5-9	File - Inter Agency Working Group on the Caribbean (IAWG) - Reports and notes.	1990-1993		
RBSC-ARC-1077-5-10	File - Inter Agency Working Group on the Caribbean (IAWG) - Inter-Ministry Committee on the Implementation of the National Policy Statement on Women.	1990		
RBSC-ARC-1077-5-11	File - Inter Agency Working Group on the Caribbean (IAWG) - International Affairs Committee.	1991-1992		
RBSC-ARC-1077-5-12	File - Judicial Council - Correspondence.	1993		
RBSC-ARC-1077-5-13	File - Minutes - Judicial Council.	1993		
RBSC-ARC-1077-5-14	File - Women's Legal Education and Action Fund (LEAF) - Reports.	1986-1989		
RBSC-ARC-1077-5-15	File - Women's Legal Education and Action Fund (LEAF) - Correspondence.	1987-1988		
RBSC-ARC-1077-6-1	File - Women's Legal Education and Action Fund (LEAF) - Minutes.	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1077-6-2	File - Women's Legal Education and Action Fund (LEAF) - Roadshow.	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1077-6-3	File - Women's Legal Education and Action Fund (LEAF) - LEAF Breakfast.	1991		

	Roseme	2
RBSC-ARC-1077-6-4	File - Women's Legal Education and Action Fund (LEAF) - Notes.	[1988]
RBSC-ARC-1077-6-5	File - Women's Legal Education and	1976
KBSC-ARC-1077-0-3	Action Fund (LEAF) - Lower Mainland	1770
	NDP Women's Committee.	
DDCC ADC 1077.6.6	1	1986
RBSC-ARC-1077-6-6	File - Concerning Women &	1980
	Development articles MATCH	
	International Centre.	·
RBSC-ARC-1077-6-7	File - MATCH International Centre -	1986
	Proposals.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-6-8	File - MATCH International Centre -	1989
	Correspondence.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-6-8	File - MATCH International Centre -	1989
	Correspondence.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-6-9	File - Correspondence.	1990
RBSC-	File - MATCH International Centre -	1991
ARC-1077-6-10/11	Correspondence.	1771
RBSC-ARC-1077-6-12	File - MATCH International Centre -	1992-1993
RDSC-ARC-10/7-0-12		1992-1993
7799	Correspondence.	1004
RBSC-ARC-1077-7-1	File - MATCH International Centre -	1994,
	Correspondence.	1996-1997
RBSC-ARC-1077-7-2	File - Correspondence.	1998-1999
RBSC-ARC-1077-7-3	File - MATCH International Centre -	1990-1993,
	Minutes and budget.	1998-1999,
		2003
RBSC-ARC-1077-7-4	File - MATCH International Centre -	1991
	Executive Director's reports.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-7-5	File - MATCH International Centre -	1991
Tebse rice 1077 7 3	Orientation manual.	1771
RBSC-ARC-1077-7-6	File - Fundraising and campaigns.	1992
RBSC-ARC-1077-7-7	File - Assessments, reports and strategic	1992,
	plans - MATCH International Centre.	1997-2003
RBSC-ARC-1077-7-8	File - Assessments, reports and strategic	1992,
	plans.	1997-2003
RBSC-ARC-1077-7-9	File - MATCH International Centre -	1993
	Institutional Evaluation.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-7-10	File - MATCH International Centre -	1998
	Proposals for Social Conflict and Legal	
	Reform in Jamaica, SEL: 98-1068.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-7-11	File - MATCH International Centre -	1998.
	Submission to Canadian International	
	Development Agency, "Social Conflict	
	and Legal Reform SEL: 98-1068,	
	Technical Component," prepared by	
	Brown, Sujir, Abbensetts and Associates	
DDCC ADC 1077 0 1	_	1002
RBSC-ARC-1077-8-1	File - Mediawatch - Correspondence.	1983,
		1987-1988
RBSC-ARC-1077-8-2	File - Mediawatch - Minutes.	1983, 1985
RBSC-ARC-1077-8-3	File - Mediawatch - Briefs and	1983, 1987
	announcements.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-8-4	File - Mediawatch - The Inside Story	1987-1988,
	newsletters.	1991
RBSC-ARC-1077-8-5	File - Mediawatch - Women's Monument	1992, 1994
	Project.	, .
	110,000	

File - Mediawanch - Muriel McQueen 1992			3
Committee Chair in Black Camadian Studies, Dalhousie University. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-8 File - NDP Provincial Caucus Women's Committee - Briefs presented to NDP Caucus Committee - Briefs presented to NDP Caucus Committee - Degislative Priorities of Women. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-10 File - NDP Provincial Caucus Women's Priorities of Women. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-11 File - NDP Provincial Caucus Women's Committee - Priorities magazines. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-11 File - NDP Provincial Caucus Women's Priorities of Women. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-11 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - National Film Board (NFB), Women in Visible Colour Film Festival. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-2 File - North-South Initiative - Minutes. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-3 File - North-South Initiative - Long-term Plan. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 File - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Northwestern General Hospital Commission - Northwestern General Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.	RBSC-ARC-1077-8-6		1992
RBSC-ARC-1077-8-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-8-9 File - NDP Provincial Caucus Women's Committee - Briefs presented to NDP Caucus Committee - Briefs presented to NDP Caucus Committee - Briefs presented to NDP Caucus Committee - Priorities of Women. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-10 File - NDP Provincial Caucus Women's Priorities of Women. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-11 File - NDP Provincial Caucus Women's Committee - Priorities magazines. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-11 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - National Film Board (NFB), Women in Visible Colour Film Festival. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-2 File - North-South Initiative - Minutes. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-3 File - North-South Initiative - Minutes. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 File - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Apptinatins Settlement. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs.	RBSC-ARC-1077-8-7	File - Mediawatch - National Leadership	1991-1992
RBSC-ARC-1077-8-8 File - NDP Provincial Caucus Women's Committee - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-9 File - NDP Provincial Caucus Women's Committee - Briefs presented to NDP Caucus Committee on Legislative Priorities of Women. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-10 File - NDP Provincial Caucus Women's Committee - Priorities magazines. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-11 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-12 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Minutes and reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Minutes and reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Minutes and reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-2 File - North-South Initiative - I 1992 1992 1992 1992 1992 1992 1992 1992 1993 1994 1995 1994 1994 1994 1995 1994 1995 1994 1994 1994 1995 1994 1995 1994 1995 1994 1994 1995 1996			
RBSC-ARC-1077-8-8 File - NDP Provincial Caucus Women's Committee - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-9 File - NDP Provincial Caucus Women's Committee - Briefs presented to NDP Caucus Committee on Legislative Priorities of Women. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-10 File - NDP Provincial Caucus Women's Committee - Priorities magazines. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-11 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-12 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Minutes and reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Minutes and reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Minutes and reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-2 File - North-South Initiative - I 1992 1992 1992 1992 1992 1992 1992 1992 1993 1994 1995 1994 1994 1994 1995 1994 1995 1994 1994 1994 1995 1994 1995 1994 1995 1994 1994 1995 1996			
Committee - Correspondence.	RRSC-ARC-1077-8-8	<u> </u>	197/
RBSC-ARC-1077-8-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-8-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-8-10 RBSC-ARC-1077-8-10 RBSC-ARC-1077-8-11 RBSC-ARC-1077-8-11 RBSC-ARC-1077-8-11 RBSC-ARC-1077-8-11 RBSC-ARC-1077-8-11 RBSC-ARC-1077-8-12 RBSC-ARC-1077-8-11 RBSC-ARC-1077-8-12 RBSC-ARC-1077-8-12 RBSC-ARC-1077-8-12 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1	RDSC-ARC-1077-0-0		17/4
Committee - Briefs presented to NDP Caucus Committee on Legislative Priorities of Women. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-10 File - NDP Provincial Caucus Women's Committee - Priorities magazines. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-11 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-12 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Minutes and reports. File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Minutes and reports. File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - National Film Board (NFB), Women in Visible Colour Film Festival. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-2 File - North-South Initiative - Long-term Plan. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-4 File - North-South Initiative - Long-term Plan. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 File - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 File - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Northwestern General Hospital Complaints Settlement. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Interview questions.	DDGG ADG 1077 0 0		1072
Caucus Committee on Legislative Priorities of Women. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-10 File - NDP Provincial Caucus Women's Committee - Priorities magazines. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-11 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-12 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Minutes and reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Minutes and reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - National Film Board (NFB), Women in Visible Colour Film Festival. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-2 File - North-South Initiative - 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-4 File - North-South Initiative - 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 File - North-South Initiative - Project (In.d.] objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 File - North-South Initiative - Project (In.d.] objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - North-South Initiative - Project (In.d.] Objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights (Inc.) Hospital Commission - Northwestern General Hospital Complaints Settlement. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights (Inc.) Hospital Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights (Inc.) Ontario Human Rights (Inc.) Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights (Inc.) Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights (Inc.) Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights (Inc.) Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Ontario Human Rights (Inc.) Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Ontario Human Rights (Inc.) Polycoments (Inc.)	RBSC-ARC-10//-8-9		1973
Priorities of Women.		_	
RBSC-ARC-1077-8-10 File - NDP Provincial Caucus Women's Committee Priorities magazines. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-11 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-12 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Minutes and reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Minutes and reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-2 File - North-South Initiative - 1988 (Provincial) - National Film Board (NFB), Women in Visible Colour Film Festival. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-2 File - North-South Initiative - 1992 Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-4 File - North-South Initiative - Long-term Plan. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 File - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 File - North-South Initiative - Project Objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - North-South Initiative - Project Objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights (1994-1995) Hospital Complaints Settlement. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights (2000) 1992-1993 (2000) 1993 (2000) 1994-1995 (2000) 1994-			
RBSC-ARC-1077-8-11 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-12 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Minutes and reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - National Film Board (NFB), Women in Visible Colour Film Festival. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-2 File - North-South Initiative - Minutes 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-3 File - North-South Initiative - Minutes 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-4 File - North-South Initiative - Long-term Plan. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 File - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 File - Ontario Human Rights 1991, Commission - Northwestern General Hospital Complaints Settlement. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights 1992-1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights 1993-1993 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Interview questions.			
RBSC-ARC-1077-8-11 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-12 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Minutes and reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - National Film Board (NFB), Women in Visible Colour Film Festival. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-2 File - North-South Initiative - 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-4 File - North-South Initiative - Long-term Plan. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 File - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 File - Ontario Human Rights 1991, Commission - Northwestern General Hospital Commission - Northwestern General Hospital Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights 1992-1993 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights 1993 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Interview questions.	RBSC-ARC-1077-8-10	File - NDP Provincial Caucus Women's	1975
(Provincial) - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-8-12 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Minutes and reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - National Film Board (NFB), Women in Visible Colour Film Festival. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-2 File - North-South Initiative - Minutes. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-3 File - North-South Initiative - Minutes. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-4 File - North-South Initiative - Long-term Plan. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 File - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 File - Ontario Human Rights 1991. Commission - Northwestern General Hospital Complaints Settlement. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights 1992-1993 Commission - Anti-racism report. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights 1993 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994		Committee - Priorities magazines.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Minutes and reports. 1987-1989 (Provincial) - Minutes and reports. 1988	RBSC-ARC-1077-8-11	File - NDP Women's Rights Committee	1987-1989
RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - Minutes and reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - National Film Board (NFB), Women in Visible Colour Film Festival. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-2 File - North-South Initiative - 1992 Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-3 File - North-South Initiative - Long-term Plan. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 File - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 File - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights 1991, Commission - Northwestern General Hospital Complaints Settlement. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights 1992-1993 Commission - Anti-racism report. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights 1993 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Interview questions.			
RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - North-South Initiative - Under the Commission - Northwestern General Hospital Commission - Anti-racism report. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights 1992-1993 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights 1993 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights 1993 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of 1990-1993 Governors - Correspondence.	RBSC-ARC-1077-8-12	_	1987-1989
RBSC-ARC-1077-9-1 File - NDP Women's Rights Committee (Provincial) - National Film Board (NFB), Women in Visible Colour Film Festival. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-2 File - North-South Initiative - 1992 Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-3 File - North-South Initiative - 1992 Pile - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 File - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 File - Ontario Human Rights	RBSC /IRC 10// 0 12		1707 1707
(Provincial) - National Film Board (NFB), Women in Visible Colour Film Festival. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-2 File - North-South Initiative - 1992 Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-3 File - North-South Initiative - Minutes. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-4 File - North-South Initiative - Long-term Plan. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 File - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Northwestern General Hospital Complaints Settlement. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights 1992-1993 Commission - Anti-racism report. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights 1993 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.	DDSC ADC 1077 0 1		1000
(NFB), Women in Visible Colour Film Festival. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-2 File - North-South Initiative - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-3 File - North-South Initiative - Minutes. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-4 File - North-South Initiative - Long-term Plan. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 File - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Northwestern General Hospital Complaints Settlement. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Anti-racism report. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.	KDSC-ARC-10//-9-1		1900
Festival. Festival. File - North-South Initiative - 1992		1 `	
RBSC-ARC-1077-9-2 File - North-South Initiative - 1992 Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-3 File - North-South Initiative - Minutes. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-4 File - North-South Initiative - Long-term Plan. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 File - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 File - Ontario Human Rights 1991, Commission - Northwestern General Hospital Complaints Settlement. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights 1992-1993 Commission - Anti-racism report. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights 1993 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.			
Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-3 File - North-South Initiative - Minutes. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-4 File - North-South Initiative - Long-term Plan. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 File - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 File - Ontario Human Rights 1991, Commission - Northwestern General 1994-1995 Hospital Complaints Settlement. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights 1992-1993 Commission - Anti-racism report. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights 1993 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.		1	
RBSC-ARC-1077-9-3 File - North-South Initiative - Minutes. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-4 File - North-South Initiative - Long-term Plan. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 File - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. 1991, 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights 1992-1993 Commission - Anti-racism report. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights 1993 Commission - Appointment. 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Correspondence. 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Reports and briefs. 1994 Commission - Reports and briefs. 1994 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Interview questions. 1990-1993 Governors - Correspondence. 1990-1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence. 1990-1993	RBSC-ARC-1077-9-2		1992
RBSC-ARC-1077-9-4 File - North-South Initiative - Long-term Plan. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 File - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 File - Ontario Human Rights 1991, Commission - Northwestern General Hospital Complaints Settlement. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights 1992-1993 Commission - Anti-racism report. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights 1993 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.		Correspondence.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 File - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Northwestern General Hospital Complaints Settlement. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Anti-racism report. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights 1993 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.	RBSC-ARC-1077-9-3	File - North-South Initiative - Minutes.	1992
RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 File - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Northwestern General Hospital Complaints Settlement. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Anti-racism report. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights 1993 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.	RBSC-ARC-1077-9-4	File - North-South Initiative - Long-term	1992
RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5 File - North-South Initiative - Project objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 File - Ontario Human Rights 1991, Commission - Northwestern General Hospital Complaints Settlement. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Anti-racism report. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.			
objectives. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Northwestern General Hospital Complaints Settlement. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Anti-racism report. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.	RBSC-ARC-1077-9-5		[n d]
RBSC-ARC-1077-9-6 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Northwestern General Hospital Complaints Settlement. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Anti-racism report. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.	RBSC TIRC 1077 7 5		[ma.]
Commission - Northwestern General Hospital Complaints Settlement. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Anti-racism report. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.	DDSC ADC 1077 0 6	1 ×	1001
Hospital Complaints Settlement. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Anti-racism report. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights 1993 Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994-1995 Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.	KDSC-AKC-10//-9-0		
RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Anti-racism report. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.			1994-1993
Commission - Anti-racism report. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.	DDGG 1DG 1055 0.5		1002 1002
RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.	RBSC-ARC-1077-9-7		1992-1993
Commission - Appointment. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.		_	
RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.	RBSC-ARC-1077-9-8	_	1993
Commission - Correspondence. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights 1994 Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.		Commission - Appointment.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.	RBSC-ARC-1077-9-9	File - Ontario Human Rights	1994-1995
Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.		Commission - Correspondence.	
Commission - Reports and briefs. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.	RBSC-ARC-1077-9-10	File - Ontario Human Rights	1994
RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11 File - Ontario Human Rights Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.		_	
Commission - Interview questions. RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence.	RBSC-ARC-1077-9-11		1994
RBSC-ARC-1077-9-12 File - Queen's University, Board of Governors - Correspondence. 1990-1993	RBSC TIRC TOTT 5 11	_	
Governors - Correspondence.	DDCC ADC 1077 0 12		1000 1003
_	NDSC-ARC-10//-9-12		1770-1773
KBSC-AKC-10//-9-13 File - Minutes. 1991-1992	DD00 4D0 4055 0 40	_	1001 1002
RBSC-ARC-1077-9-14 File - Queen's University, Board of 1993	RBSC-ARC-1077-9-14		1993
Governors - Principal Search.		_	
RBSC-ARC-1077-10-1 File - Queen's University, Board of 1999	RBSC-ARC-1077-10-1	File - Queen's University, Board of	1999
Governors - Rosemary Brown Family		Governors - Rosemary Brown Family	
Services Society.		· ·	
RBSC-ARC-1077-10-2 File - Queen's University, Board of 1992	RBSC-ARC-1077-10-2	*	1992
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		_ ·	
I Governors - Social Justice Fund (CAW)		· ·	
Governors - Social Justice Fund (CAW, Canadian Auto Workers union) Board of			
Canadian Auto Workers union) Board of	DRSC ADC 1077 10 2		1080 1002
Canadian Auto Workers union) Board of Directors minutes.	KD3C-AKC-10//-10-3		1707-1774
Canadian Auto Workers union) Board of			

RBSC-ARC-1077-10-4	File - South Africa Education Trust Fund	1987-1987
	- Minutes.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-10-5	File - Minutes.	1990-1991,
		1993
RBSC-ARC-1077-10-6	File - Projects and papers.	1988
RBSC-ARC-1077-10-7	File - South Africa Education Trust Fund	1993
	- Board papers.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-10-8	File - South Africa Education Trust Fund	[199-?]
	- Notes.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-10-9	File - Reports.	1991
RBSC-ARC-1077-11-1	File - Vancouver Status of Women	1974-1975
	(SOW) - Federal legislation.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-11-2	File - Vancouver Status of Women	1975-1976,
	(SOW) - Advisory Council reports.	1981
RBSC-ARC-1077-11-3	File - Advisory Council reports.	1983-1985
RBSC-ARC-1077-11-4	File - Vancouver Status of Women	1975,
	(SOW) - Correspondence.	1980-1984,
		1991-1993
RBSC-ARC-1077-11-5	File - List of Recommendations.	1975
RBSC-ARC-1077-11-6	File - Vancouver Status of Women	1976
	(SOW) - Press Releases.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-11-7	File - Vancouver Status of Women	1981-1985
	(SOW) - Newsletters.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-11-8	File - Vancouver Status of Women	2000
	(SOW) - Vision TV Board of Directors,	
	minutes.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-11-9	File - Vancouver Status of Women	1972
	(SOW) - Working Women Association.	

Conferences series

Date: 1973-2000. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of correspondence and literature pertaining to the numerous conferences that Rosemary attended and had given speeches and has been subdivided by year beginning with 1975 up to 2000. Those conferences that have numbers in the brackets pertain to the corresponding speech that Rosemary gave, which can be found in the speeches series.

Physical description: 73 cm of textual material.

	File / item list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1077-12-1	File - Invitations Accepted.	1979		
RBSC-ARC-1077-12-2	File - Invitations Accepted.	1980		
RBSC-ARC-1077-12-3	File - Invitations Accepted.	1981		
RBSC-ARC-1077-12-4	File - Invitations Accepted.	1982		
RBSC-ARC-1077-12-5	File - Conference lists.	1987		
RBSC-ARC-1077-12-6	File - Miscellaneous conference	1990, 1995		
	brochures.			
RBSC-ARC-1077-12-7	File - Miscellaneous itinerary.	1992		·

RBSC-ARC-1077-12-8	File - International Women's Year (IWY) - Correspondence.	1973-1976
RBSC-ARC-1077-12-9	File - International Women's Year (IWY) - Minutes.	1974
RBSC-	File - International Women's Year (IWY)	1974-1975
ARC-1077-12-10	- Newsletters and articles.	1974-1973
		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
RBSC-	File - International Women's Year (IWY)	1974-1976
ARC-1077-12-11	- Reports and briefs.	
RBSC-	File - International Women's Year (IWY)	1975
ARC-1077-12-12	- Mexico City IWY conference.	
RBSC-	File - International Women's Year (IWY)	1990
ARC-1077-12-13	- Jamaica IWY conference. 8-15 March	
	1990	
RBSC-	File - "Women and Politics," Canberra,	1975
ARC-1077-12-14	Australia.	1973
	I .	1074
RBSC-	File - "Women and Her Human Rights,"	1974
ARC-1077-12-15	The Jamaican and Canadian National	
	Commission for Enesco, Kingston,	
	Jamaica. 10-13 Dec. 1974.	
RBSC-	File - NDP Women's Conference.	1977
ARC-1077-12-16		
RBSC-	File - Socialist International Congress,	1980
ARC-1077-12-17	ICSDW's 10th Conference, Vancouver.	
	3-5 Nov. 1978	
RBSC-	File - Women's Union of Greece,	1980
ARC-1077-12-18	"Achievement of Equality between	
	Women and Men". June 1980	
RBSC-	File - Questionnaire: Single Mother's	1981
ARC-1077-12-19	Conference.	
RBSC-	File - Social Consequences of Touch	1983
ARC-1077-12-20	Economic Times, Canadian Labour	
	Congress.	
RBSC-	File - National Association of Women	1983
ARC-1077-12-21	and the Law (NAWL).	
RBSC-ARC-1077-13-1	File - The Working Family, Swedish	1984
	Consulate (118). 7 May 1984	
RBSC-ARC-1077-13-2	File - International Federation of Social	1984
KDSC /IKC-10//-13-2	Workers (121).	1/01
RBSC-ARC-1077-13-3	File - Couchiching Institute on Public	1984.
KDSC-ARC-10//-13-3	Affairs Conference, "Can the Profit	1/07.
	Motive pull Us Through?" 9-12 Aug.	
DDGC ADC 1077 10 1	1984.	1004
RBSC-ARC-1077-13-4	File - United Nations Economic and	1984
	Social Council agendas. 19-23 Nov. 1984	
RBSC-ARC-1077-13-5	File - Canadian Centre for Policy	1984
	Alternatives, Toronto (111). 1984	
RBSC-ARC-1077-13-6	File - Immigrant Families: The Response	1984
	of Health and Social Services.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-13-7	File - UN Decade on Women.	1984
RBSC-ARC-1077-13-8	File - Workshop for Social Workers,	1985
	UBC (124). Feb. 1985	
RBSC-ARC-1077-13-9	File - Women's Alternatives for	1985
	Negotiating Peace, University of Victoria	
	(130). 10-12 May 1985	

RBSC-	File - Women & Trade Unions (Bank	1985
ARC-1077-13-10	workers) (139). Oct. 1985	
RBSC-	File - Psychology Conference. 1-6 Oct.	1985
ARC-1077-13-11	1985	1007
RBSC-	File - Focus on Women '85 Conference	1985
ARC-1077-13-12	(140), Malaspina College, Duncan. Nov.	
	1985	
RBSC-	File - Canadian Mental Health	1986
ARC-1077-13-13	Association, "Youth Strive Conference."	
DDCC	1985	1007
RBSC- ARC-1077-13-14	File - National Union of Public and	1986
ARC-10//-13-14	General Employees (NUPGE) and Canadian Union of Public Employees	
	(CUPE) Conference: Sharing our Future,	
	Ottawa (141). Feb. 1986	
RBSC-	File - Toronto Arts against Apartheid	1986
ARC-1077-13-15	Fest (143). May 1986	1700
RBSC-	File - Congress of Black Women of	1987
ARC-1077-13-16	Canada, Tribute to Rosemary Brown. 5	1707
7 HC 1077 13 10	Feb. 1987	
RBSC-	File - Queen's University, "Transforming	1987
ARC-1077-13-17	Canadian Society: The Promise of Equity	
	for Women and Visible Minorities". 15	
	March 1987	
RBSC-	File - Alberta Association for Continuing	1988
ARC-1077-13-18	Education (AACE) (197). 1-4 May 1988	
RBSC-ARC-1077-14-1	File - Homelessness (171). 16 May 1987	1987
RBSC-ARC-1077-14-2	File - LEAF Annual Meeting. 22 May	1987
	1987	
RBSC-ARC-1077-14-3	File - Immigrant Women. 23 May 1987	1987
RBSC-ARC-1077-14-4	File - Joys of Being an Older Women	1987
	(163). 30 May 1987	
RBSC-ARC-1077-14-5	File - Harambee Centres Canada,	1987
	"Tribute to Rosemary Brown" 13 June	
	1987	
RBSC-ARC-1077-14-6	File - World Congress of Women,	1987
	Moscow, USSR. 23-27 June 1987	
RBSC-ARC-1077-14-7	File - BC Teacher's Federation (210).	1987
PP00 120 10== 11 =	1987	1007
RBSC-ARC-1077-14-8	File - Island Women's Conference (176).	1987
DDGG ADG 1055 11 °	25-26 Sept. 1987	1007
RBSC-ARC-1077-14-9	File - City of Halifax: Barriers to	1987
	Education faced by the Disadvantaged	
DDCC	(211). 4 Oct. 1987	1007
RBSC- ARC-1077-14-10	File - Jr. Black Achievement Awards (180). 10 Oct. 1987	1987
RBSC-	File - Parallel Commonwealth	1987
ARC-1077-14-11	Conference on Southern Africa (205). 11	170/
AKC-10//-14-11	Oct. 1987	
RBSC-	File - An Uncommon Wealth of Women,	1987
ARC-1077-14-12	UBC (181). 15 Oct. 1987	1707
RBSC-	File - Newfoundland Women's Network	1987
ARC-1077-14-13	(182). 15-17 Oct. 1987	
RBSC-	File - Forum on Post-Secondary	1987
ARC-1077-14-14	Education (184). 25-28 Oct. 1987	
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	

RBSC-	File - NDP Women's Candidates	1987
ARC-1077-14-15	Conference (152). 1987	
RBSC-	File - Women for a Meaningful Summit,	1987
ARC-1077-14-16	Athens.	
RBSC-	File - Canadian Labour Congress	1988
ARC-1077-14-17	(CLC) 6th Biennial National Women's	
	Conference (189). 27-30 Jan. 1988	
RBSC-	File - Ruth Woodward Endowed Chair in	
ARC-1077-14-18	Women's Studies, Simon Fraser	
RBSC-	File - National Federation of Nurses	1988
ARC-1077-14-19	Union Education Seminar (190). 16 Feb.	
	1988	
RBSC-	File - Dalhousie University: Symposium	1988
ARC-1077-14-20	on Undergraduate Education (192). 3-5	
	Mar. 1988	
RBSC-	File - Alberta Association of Social	1988
ARC-1077-14-21	Workers, Edmonton	
RBSC-	File - Soroptimist International of White	1988
ARC-1077-14-22	Rock Service Club for Women (195). 11	
	April 1988	
RBSC-	File - Sypmosium on Women and	1988
ARC-1077-14-23	Housing (196).	
RBSC-	File - Alberta Colleges, Fort Murray	1988
ARC-1077-14-24	(199). 2-3 June 1988	
RBSC-	File - Staff Nurses Association of	1988
ARC-1077-14-25	Alberta. 4 June 1988	1700
RBSC-	File - 3rd International Feminist Book	1988
ARC-1077-14-26	Fair, Montreal (201). 14-19 June 1988	1700
RBSC-	File - Citizens Conference (202). 17-21	1988
ARC-1077-14-27	June 1988	1700
RBSC-	File - Federation of Women Teachers	1988
ARC-1077-14-28	(206). 18 Aug. 1988	1700
RBSC-	File - Woodsworth-Irvine Socialist	1988
ARC-1077-14-29	Fellowship seminar (207). 11 Sept. 1988	1700
RBSC-ARC-1077-15-1	File - Canadian Association of University	1998
KDSC-ARC-1077-13-1	Teachers (215). 22 Oct. 1998	1998
RBSC-ARC-1077-15-2	File - Department of Social Work,	1988
KBSC-ARC-1077-13-2	Women's College Hospital, "Violence	1900
	against Women: a Cross-cultural	
	Perspective". 28 Oct. 1988	
RBSC-ARC-1077-15-3	File - Vancouver Society on Immigrant	1988
KDSC-ARC-10//-13-3	Women. 1988	1700
RBSC-ARC-1077-15-4	l .	1000
KDSC-AKC-10//-13-4	File - Canadian Pulp 7 and Paper Association, 31 Jan, 1989	1989
DDCC ADC 1077 15 5		1000
RBSC-ARC-1077-15-5	File - Windsor Women Teachers	1989
DDGG ADG 1077 17 1	Association. 4 Feb. 1989	1000
RBSC-ARC-1077-15-6	File - 3rd National Women's Conference	1989
DD0G 4DG 4055 45 5	for CUPE. 8 Feb. 1989	1000
RBSC-ARC-1077-15-7	File - Hansworth Secondary School. 17	1989
DD00 400 1000 1500	Feb. 1989	1000
RBSC-ARC-1077-15-8	File - New Brunswick Teachers. 2-3 Mar.	1989
	1989	
RBSC-ARC-1077-15-9	File - Harry Jerome Awards. 11 Mar.	1989
	1989	

RBSC-	File - Advisory Council on the Status of	1989
ARC-1077-15-10	Women, Ottawa. 14 March 1989	
RBSC- ARC-1077-15-11	File - English Catholic Teachers. 31 March 1989	1989
RBSC-	File - The Fund for Women. 9 April 1989	1989
ARC-1077-15-12		
RBSC-	File - Women Working for Change Tour.	1989
ARC-1077-15-13	6 May 1989	
RBSC-	File - Passport to Success, Forum for	1989
ARC-1077-15-14	Women, North York Board of Education. 17 Oct. 1989	
RBSC-	File - North-South Institute, "The Future	1990
ARC-1077-15-15	of Women in Development". 19-20 Oct. 1990	
RBSC-	File - The Association of Black Human	1989
ARC-1077-15-16	Service Workers. 20 Oct. 1989	
RBSC-	File - Abella Lecture, Guelph University.	1989
ARC-1077-15-17	"Is Employment Equity possible in the Halls of Academe?". 7 Nov. 1989	
RBSC-	File - Hamilton Broad of Education.	1989
ARC-1077-15-18		
RBSC-	File - Canadian Advisory Council on the	1989
ARC-1077-15-19	Status of Women, "Women and well-	
	being" symposium. 1989	
RBSC-ARC-1077-16-1	File - The Governor General's Canadian	1991
	Study Conference. 1 June 1991	
RBSC-ARC-1077-16-2	File - Global Assembly of Women and	1991
1888 1818 1077 10 2	the Environment, "Partners in Life". 4-8	1,7,1
	Nov. 1991	
RBSC-ARC-1077-16-3	File - Canadian Mental Health	1991
	Association, "Women and Mental	1,7,1
	Health".	
RBSC-ARC-1077-16-4	File - Human Rights Award dinner,	1991
RDSC 711C 1077 10 4	"Violence against Women", Manitoba.	1771
RBSC-ARC-1077-16-5	File - Rama Mehta Lecture and	1991
KBSC-ARC-1077-10-3	Colloquia.	1771
RBSC-ARC-1077-16-6	File - National Symposium on Race	1992
KD5C-ARC-1077-10-0	and Ethnic Relations for University	1772
	Presidents. 2-4 Feb. 1992	
RBSC-ARC-1077-16-7	File - International Project to Promote	1992
KBSC-ARC-10//-10-/	1	1992
	Fairness in Judicial Processes: Geneva	
DDGC ADC 1077 144 0	Workshop. 5 Feb. 1992	1002
RBSC-ARC-1077-16-8	File - Women and Therapy, "Healing and Social Change". 7-9 May 1992.	1992
RBSC-ARC-1077-16-9	File - Canadian Association of Adult	1992.
KDSC-ARC-10//-10-9	Education (CAAE) Conference, Regina,	1774.
	"Breaking the Barriers". 17-20 June 1992.	
DDCC		1002
RBSC-	File - Unicef Annual meeting. 20 June	1992
ARC-1077-16-10	1992.	1002
RBSC-	File - Operation Skywatch, "Women,	1992
ARC-1077-16-11	Environment and Development". 15-16	
	Oct. 1992	
RBSC-	File - MATCH, "Equity and Sustainable	1992
ARC-1077-16-12	Development".	
	*	

RBSC-	File - University of Western Ontario,	1992
ARC-1077-16-13	Race Relations Policy.	
RBSC-	File - Universities' Model Parliament	1993
ARC-1077-16-14	(UMP). 10 Jan. 1993	
RBSC-	File - Early Childhood Educators of BC	1993
ARC-1077-16-15	(ECEBC). 6-8 May 1993	
RBSC-	File - Central Public School, Brampton,	1994
ARC-1077-16-16	Ontario.	
RBSC-	File - Muriel Roscoe Memorial Lecture,	1996
ARC-1077-16-17	Centre for Research and Teaching on	
	Women, McGill University, "Feminism:	
	Alive and Well all over the World". 29	
	Oct. 1996	
RBSC-	File - "Girls Today Women Tomorrow,"	1988
ARC-1077-16-18	Cross-in-Common, Winnipeg. 27-28	
	March 1988	
RBSC-	File - "Women and Politics," The	
ARC-1077-16-19	Network of NGOs of Trinidad at Tobago	
RBSC-	File - Black History month.	1998
ARC-1077-16-21		
RBSC-	File - Supreme Court of BC, "Judging in	1998
ARC-1077-16-22	a Diverse Society".	
RBSC-	File - Women's Economic Equality	2000
ARC-1077-16-23	Conference, "Beyond the Gap". 13 Oct.	
	2000	

Correspondence series

Date: 1968-2003 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of personal and professional correspondence to and from Rosemary Brown, which have been subdivided by decade or specifically by year from 1985 to 1999. Correspondence is also located throughout the committee, conference, politics, and subject file series.

Physical description: 39 cm of textual material.

	File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1077-17-1	File - Greeting cards.	1986-1987,			
		1989, 1990,			
		1992, 1996,			
		1999, 2000			
RBSC-ARC-1077-17-2	File - Correspondence.	1960s	,	,	
RBSC-ARC-1077-17-3	File - Correspondence.	1970s			
RBSC-ARC-1077-17-4	File - Correspondence.	1980-1984			
RBSC-ARC-1077-17-5	File - Correspondence.	1985	,	,	
RBSC-ARC-1077-17-6	File - Correspondence.	1986			
RBSC-ARC-1077-17-7	File - Correspondence.	1987			
RBSC-ARC-1077-17-8	File - Correspondence.	1988	,	,	
RBSC-ARC-1077-17-9	File - Correspondence.	1989			
RBSC-ARC-1077-18-1	File - Correspondence.	1990			
RBSC-ARC-1077-18-2	File - Correspondence.	1991	,		

RBSC-	File - Correspondence.	1992
ARC-1077-18-3/5		
RBSC-ARC-1077-18-6	File - Correspondence.	1993
RBSC-ARC-1077-18-7	File - Correspondence.	1994
RBSC-ARC-1077-19-1	File - Correspondence.	1995
RBSC-ARC-1077-19-2	File - Correspondence.	1996
RBSC-ARC-1077-19-3	File - Correspondence.	1997
RBSC-ARC-1077-19-4	File - Correspondence.	1998
RBSC-ARC-1077-19-5	File - Correspondence.	1999
RBSC-ARC-1077-19-6	File - Correspondence.	2000s
RBSC-ARC-1077-19-7	File - Correspondence.	[n.d.]
RBSC-ARC-1077-19-8	File - Women and employment,	1974
	correspondence.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-19-9	File - Education.	1987
RBSC-	File - Colbert Agencies.	1987-1988
ARC-1077-19-10		
RBSC-	File - Job applications.	1988
ARC-1077-19-11		
RBSC-	File - Program Officer Canadian	1988
ARC-1077-19-12	Commission for UNESCO.	
RBSC-	File - Cleta Brown (daughter).	1992
ARC-1077-19-13		
RBSC-	File - William Brown (former husband).	1992
ARC-1077-19-14		
RBSC-	File - Correspondence templates printed	1992
ARC-1077-19-15	off from 3 ½ floppy disc.	

Lecture series.

Date: 1977-1988 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consist of correspondence, lecture notes, class outlines, course syllabi and assignments, as well as, class evaluations for when Rosemary held the following teaching positions: the Ruth Wynn Woodward Endowed Professor at Simon Fraser University in the Women's Studies program in 1987-1988; at the School of Social Work in the University of Victoria during 1986-1987; the School of Social Work at the University of British Columbia University in 1988; and at Dalhousie University in the late 1970s.

Physical description: 22 cm of textual material

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1077-20-1	File - Dalhousie University correspondence.	1977		
	-			
RBSC-ARC-1077-20-2	File - University of Victoria	1986		
	correspondence.			
RBSC-ARC-1077-20-3	File - University of Victoria, School of Social Work, lectures and outlines.	1986		
RBSC-ARC-1077-20-4	File - University of Victoria, School of	1986		
	Social Work, course 460 questionnaires.			

RBSC-ARC-1077-20-5	File - University of Victoria, School of Social Work, course 460 – course	1987
	research.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-20-6	File - Ruth Wynn Woodward Endowed Professor, Simon Fraser University (SFU), Women's Studies Chair correspondence.	1987
RBSC-ARC-1077-20-7	File - SFU, Women's Studies program, outlines and lectures.	1984, 1987
RBSC-ARC-1077-20-8	File - University of British Columbia (UBC), School of Social Work, outlines, lecture material, and student feedback.	1988
RBSC-ARC-1077-20-9	File - Miscellaneous lecture material.	[n.d.]

RBSC-ARC-1077-20-10: Film to be used in course.

Date: 1987 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Course lecture for the Ruth Wynn Woodward Endowed Professor at Simon Fraser University in the Women's Studies program.

File / item list				
RBSC- ARC-1077-20-11	File - Books for review.	1987		
RBSC- ARC-1077-20-12	File - Course material for WS 202.	1987		
RBSC- ARC-1077-20-13	File - Course outline. 8 Sept. 1987	1987		
RBSC- ARC-1077-20-14	File - Overview of Women in Canada 1920-60. 14 Sept. 1987	1987		
RBSC- ARC-1077-20-16	File - Early Women Groups and Political Act. 21 Sept. 1987	1987		
RBSC- ARC-1077-20-17	File - Charlotte Whitton's feminist thought, Nellie McClung. 21 Sept. 1987	1987		
RBSC- ARC-1077-20-18	File - Feminism, Nationalism and the Clerical Defensive. 28 Sept. 1987	1987		
RBSC- ARC-1077-20-19	File - Women and work. 28 Sept. 1987	1987		
RBSC-ARC-1077-21-1	File - Provincial Legislature. 19 Oct. 1987	1987		
RBSC-ARC-1077-21-2	File - Overview 80s. Priorizing Issues, end of UN decade Consolidation/ Backlash. 16 Nov. 1987	1987		
RBSC-ARC-1077-21-3	File - Hansard report, Federal wife assault, Nairobi report, right wing women. 16 Nov. 1987	1987		
RBSC-ARC-1077-21-4	File - Film, Independence vs. Partnership Charter, "Nobody's Baby". 23 Nov. 1987	1987		
RBSC-ARC-1077-21-5	File - Foetus as patient, Baby M., Insurance payment for fetus. 30 Nov. 1987	1987		
RBSC-ARC-1077-21-6	File - Course outline for SW513.	1987-1988		

RBSC-ARC-1077-21-7	File - Listing and analysis of issues (Bonepart/Cohen).	1987
RBSC-ARC-1077-21-8	File - Listing and analysis of issues (Bonepart/Cohen).	1987
RBSC-ARC-1077-21-9	File - Canadian Council on Social Development. 12 Nov. 1987	1987
RBSC- ARC-1077-21-10	File - Unemployment. 14 Jan. 1988	1988
RBSC- ARC-1077-21-11	File - Homelessness presentation. 21 Jan. 1988	1988
RBSC- ARC-1077-21-12	File - Sexism and feminism ideological comparison. 25 Feb. 1988	1988

Politics series

<u>Date</u>: 1972-1999 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consist of excerpts from debates and press releases from Rosemary's tenure as a MLA in the B.C. Legislature; campaign material and related information accrued while running for the NDP Federal Leadership in 1975 and Provincial elections in 1978-1979 and in 1982 for the Burrand-Edmonds riding; various policies and legislation that Rosemary had an interest in; NDP briefs, discussion papers; and related correspondence.

Physical description: 46 cm of textual material

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1077-22-1	File - Federal leadership Steering	1974-1975		
	Committee minutes.			
RBSC-ARC-1077-22-3	File - Federal Leadership campaign.	1975		
RBSC-ARC-1077-22-4	File - Federal Leadership other	1975		
	candidates' platforms.			
RBSC-ARC-1077-22-5	File - Union support correspondence	1975		
	(Federal Leadership campaign, Bill 146).			
RBSC-ARC-1077-22-6	File - Barbara Beardsley NDP campaign	1975	,	
	in St. Andrew-St. Patrick.			
RBSC-ARC-1077-22-7	File - Provincial campaign mailings.	1978-1979		
RBSC-ARC-1077-22-8	File - Provincial election announcement.	1979	·	
RBSC-ARC-1077-22-9	File - Fundraising "Rosemary Brown	1979	,	
	Campaign".			
RBSC-	File - Provincial elections analysis,	1979		
ARC-1077-22-10	newspaper clippings.			
RBSC-	File - 1983 Campaign material.	1983		
ARC-1077-22-11				
RBSC-	File - 1983 Election, personal congrats.	1983		
ARC-1077-22-12				
RBSC-	File - Miscellaneous campaign material.	[197-?], 1982		
ARC-1077-22-13				
RBSC-	File - Kamloops MLA and Candidates	[198-?]		
ARC-1077-22-14	meeting.			

	·	
RBSC-	File - Press releases.	1973, 1976,
ARC-1077-22-15		1979, 1980
RBSC-	File - Press releases.	1975
ARC-1077-22-16		
RBSC-	File - Press releases.	1983
ARC-1077-22-17		
RBSC-	File - Press releases.	1984
ARC-1077-22-18	1100 11000 10100000	
RBSC-	File - Press releases.	1985
ARC-1077-22-19	The Tress releases.	1703
RBSC-	File - Press releases.	1986
ARC-1077-22-20	File - Fless feleases.	1900
1	El D 1	1000
RBSC-	File - Press releases.	1990,
ARC-1077-22-21		1992-1993
RBSC-ARC-1077-23-1	File - Hansard excerpts, Debates in	1975
	House.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-23-2	File - Hansard excerpts, Debates in	1976
	House.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-23-3	File - Hansard excerpts, Debates in	1977
	House.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-23-4	File - B.C. Resources Investment	1979
	Corporation (BCRK) Debates in House.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-23-5	File - B.C. Resources Investment	1979
	Corporation (BCRK) news clippings.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-23-6	File - Hansard excerpts, Debates in	1981
KBSC-ARC-1077-25-0	House.	1701
RBSC-ARC-1077-23-7	File - Hansard Index of Brown Debates	1982-1983
KBSC-ARC-1077-25-7	in House.	1902-1903
DDGG ADG 1077 22 0	l .	1002
RBSC-ARC-1077-23-8	File - Hansard excerpts, Debates in	1982
	House.	1000
RBSC-ARC-1077-23-9	File - Hansard excerpts, Debates in	1983
	House.	
RBSC-	File - Hansard excerpts, Debates in	1984
ARC-1077-23-10	House.	
RBSC-	File - Hansard excerpts, Debates in	1985
ARC-1077-23-11	House.	
RBSC-	File - Hansard excerpts, Debates in	1986
ARC-1077-23-12	House.	
RBSC-	File - Hansard excerpts, Debates in	1993
ARC-1077-23-13	House.	
RBSC-	File - Debates in House Estimates.	1980,
ARC-1077-23-14		1983-1985
RBSC-	File - Debates in House Acts.	1984-1985
ARC-1077-23-15	The Bedates in House Acts.	170. 1700
RBSC-	File - Debates in House Speeches.	1980,
ARC-1077-23-16	The Debates in House specifies.	1983-1984
RBSC-	File Debetes in House Question Device	
I .	File - Debates in House Question Period.	1983-1985
ARC-1077-23-17		1002 1005
RBSC-	File - Absences from Legislative House.	1983-1985
ARC-1077-23-18		
RBSC-ARC-1077-24-1	File - Letters to Parliament.	1972
RBSC-ARC-1077-24-2	File - Correspondence.	1973-1985
RBSC-ARC-1077-24-3	File - Federal Government reports on	1973-1975
	Multiculturalism.	
L	!	-

RBSC-ARC-1077-24-4 RBSC-ARC-1077-24-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-24-6	File - Provincial Women's Ministry correspondence. File - Women employment boutique	1973, 1976 1974
	File - Women employment boutique	1974
RBSC-ARC-1077-24-6	proposal	
KBSC / IKC 10// 2+ 0	proposal. File - Women and government	1974-1975
	correspondence.	1714 1713
RBSC-ARC-1077-24-7	File - Ministry of Human Resources	1977-1978
	estimates.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-24-8	File - Response to services and budget cutbacks.	1978
RBSC-ARC-1077-24-9	File - Ministry of Human Resources, miscellaneous information.	1979
RBSC-	File - Schools in Burnaby	1979-1980
ARC-1077-24-10	(correspondence).	
RBSC-	File - Task Force on Older Women	1980
ARC-1077-24-11	public hearings.	
RBSC-	File - NDP Achievements for Women	1982
ARC-1077-24-12	correspondence.	1000
RBSC-	File - Hearing of Petition between	1983
ARC-1077-24-13 RBSC-	Leopold Meindl and Rosemary Brown.	1004 1005
ARC-1077-24-14	File - Listing of Brown's MLA activities.	1984-1985
RBSC-	File - Guest album, NDP Burnaby-	4 April 1987
ARC-1077-24-15	Edmonds Thank-you dinner.	4 April 1907
RBSC-	File - Newsclippings, various political	1975-1989
ARC-1077-24-16	issues.	1773 1707
RBSC-	File - Program for the Fair Recovery	[n.d]
ARC-1077-24-17	Economic Equality for Women report.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-25-1	File - NDP briefing papers.	1972-1986
RBSC-ARC-1077-25-2	File - NDP Discussion papers.	1999-1981
RBSC-ARC-1077-25-3	File - NDP Executive Meetings briefs.	1981-1983
RBSC-ARC-1077-25-4	File - Childcare brief, The Parliamentary Task Force on Child Care.	1986
RBSC-ARC-1077-25-5	File - "Making Parliament Work," discussion paper.	1991
RBSC-ARC-1077-25-6	File - Bill One, "Married Persons Equality Act".	1972-1973
RBSC-ARC-1077-25-7	File - Federal and Provincial Legislation, Re: Women.	1973-1974
RBSC-ARC-1077-25-8	File - Policies on Women notes.	1974
RBSC-ARC-1077-25-9	File - Copies of various acts.	1975-1976,
		1986
RBSC- ARC-1077-25-10	File - Forestry Policy.	1982
RBSC- ARC-1077-25-11	File - Community of Property Act.	1976
RBSC- ARC-1077-25-12	File - Family and Child Services Act.	1978
	File - The Prevention of Sexual	[n.d.]

Printed Material series

Date: 1973-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consist of articles written about Rosemary Brown and articles that Rosemary had published in the Vancouver Sun, the Globe and Mail, numerous other publications including radio spots on CKWX; as well as, publisher correspondence and agreements. The series also consists of correspondence, publicity and other material pertaining to the National Film Board documentary, "No Way! Not Me" that featured Rosemary; and in addition the script and shooting schedule for the film documentary, "Women in Politics". This series contains two sub-series: Being Brown: Autobiography and African Canadians.

Physical description: 30 cm of textual material

File / item list

Being Brown: Autobiography

Date: 1989-1990 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consist of the proposal and outline, research, chapter drafts, the final proof, publicity and correspondence with Random House Publishing all pertaining to Brown's autobiography.

Physical description: 36 cm of textual material.

Tila	1	:+	1:4
File	,	item	list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1077-29-1	File - Book Outline.	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1077-29-2	File - The Early Years, Part I.	[1988-1989]		
RBSC-ARC-1077-29-3	File - First Contact with Canada, Part II.	[1988-1989]		
RBSC-ARC-1077-29-4	File - The Move to BC, Part 3.	[1988-1989]	,	1
RBSC-ARC-1077-29-5	File - Trapped, Part 4.	[1988-1989]		
RBSC-ARC-1077-29-6	File - Electoral Politics, Part 5.	[1988-1989]		
RBSC-ARC-1077-29-7	File - Vancouver Status of Women Council, Section 6.	[1988-1989]		
RBSC-ARC-1077-29-8	File - 1972-75, Section 7.	[1988-1989]		
RBSC-ARC-1077-29-9	File - Leadership #1, Section 7.	[1988-1989]		
RBSC-	File - Leadership #2, Section 8.	[1988-1989]		,
ARC-1077-29-10				
RBSC-	File - The Convention, Section 9.	[1988-1989]		
ARC-1077-29-11				
RBSC-	File - Retiring, Section 10.	[1988-1989]		
ARC-1077-29-12				
RBSC-	File - Miscellaneous notes.	[198-?]		
ARC-1077-30-1/2				
RBSC-ARC-1077-30-3	File - Draft Sections 4 to 7.	1990		
RBSC-ARC-1077-30-4	File - Draft Sections 6 to 13.	[1990]		
RBSC- ARC-1077-30-5/7	File - Manuscript draft.			
RBSC-ARC-1077-30-8	File - Book edits.	1989	,	

RBSC-ARC-1077-30-9	File - Cover mock-up and photo inserts.	1989
RBSC-	File - Proof.	1989
ARC-1077-30-1/2		
RBSC-ARC-1077-31-3	File - Random House publishing.	1989
RBSC-ARC-1077-31-4	File - Being Brown reviews.	1989-1990

African Canadians

Date: 1994-1995 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Sub-series consists of proposals and outlines, research, character profiles and biographies, editorial correspondences, chapter drafts, and the final proof, all pertaining to the book, which highlights the achievements of African Canadians in each sector of Canada's National community.

Physical description: 39 of textual material.

RBSC-ARC-1077-32-1 File - Role Models CV's and profiles, A- F. 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-2 File - Role Models CV's and profiles, H- P. 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-3 File - Role Models CV's and profiles, S- Y. 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-4 File - Research on black history. 1990, 1994. RBSC-ARC-1077-32-5 File - Workplans. [1994] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-6 File - Publisher agreement. 1994 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-7 File - Chapter edits correspondence. 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-8 File - Black role models correspondence. [1994] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-9 File - Book proposals and chapter outlines. [1994-1995] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-10 File - General correspondence. 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-11 File - Press Releases. 1994 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-12 File - Suggested Athletes biographies. 1994 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-13 File - Athletes research. [1994] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-14 File - Book proofs. 1994	Container
F. RBSC-ARC-1077-32-2 File - Role Models CV's and profiles, H- 1994-1995 P.	
P. RBSC-ARC-1077-32-3	
Y. RBSC-ARC-1077-32-4 File - Research on black history. 1990, 1994. RBSC-ARC-1077-32-5 File - Workplans. [1994] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-6 File - Publisher agreement. 1994 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-7 File - Chapter edits correspondence. 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-8 File - Black role models correspondence. [1994] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-9 File - Book proposals and chapter [1994-1995] outlines. 1994-1995	
RBSC-ARC-1077-32-5 File - Workplans. [1994] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-6 File - Publisher agreement. 1994 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-7 File - Chapter edits correspondence. 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-8 File - Black role models correspondence. [1994] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-9 File - Book proposals and chapter outlines. [1994-1995] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-10 File - General correspondence. 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-11 File - Press Releases. 1994 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-12 File - Suggested Athletes biographies. 1994 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-13 File - Athletes research. [1994] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-14 File - Book proofs. 1994	
RBSC-ARC-1077-32-6 File - Publisher agreement. 1994 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-7 File - Chapter edits correspondence. 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-8 File - Black role models correspondence. [1994] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-9 File - Book proposals and chapter outlines. [1994-1995] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-10 File - General correspondence. 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-11 File - Press Releases. 1994 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-12 File - Suggested Athletes biographies. 1994 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-13 File - Athletes research. [1994] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-14 File - Book proofs. 1994	
RBSC-ARC-1077-32-7 File - Chapter edits correspondence. 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-8 File - Black role models correspondence. [1994] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-9 File - Book proposals and chapter outlines. [1994-1995] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-10 File - General correspondence. 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-10 File - Press Releases. 1994 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-11 File - Suggested Athletes biographies. 1994 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-12 File - Athletes research. [1994] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-13 File - Book proofs. 1994	
RBSC-ARC-1077-32-8 File - Black role models correspondence. [1994] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-9 File - Book proposals and chapter outlines. RBSC- ARC-1077-32-10 File - General correspondence. [1994-1995] RBSC- ARC-1077-32-10 RBSC- ARC-1077-32-11 RBSC- ARC-1077-32-12 RBSC- ARC-1077-32-12 RBSC- ARC-1077-32-13 RBSC- ARC-1077-32-13 RBSC- ARC-1077-32-14	
RBSC-ARC-1077-32-9 File - Book proposals and chapter outlines. [1994-1995] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-10 File - General correspondence. 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-10 File - Press Releases. 1994 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-11 File - Suggested Athletes biographies. 1994 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-12 File - Athletes research. [1994] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-13 File - Book proofs. 1994	
RBSC-ARC-1077-32-9 File - Book proposals and chapter outlines. [1994-1995] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-10 File - General correspondence. 1994-1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-10 File - Press Releases. 1994 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-11 File - Suggested Athletes biographies. 1994 RBSC-ARC-1077-32-12 File - Athletes research. [1994] RBSC-ARC-1077-32-13 File - Book proofs. 1994	
ARC-1077-32-10 RBSC- ARC-1077-32-11 RBSC- ARC-1077-32-12 RBSC- ARC-1077-32-12 RBSC- ARC-1077-32-13 RBSC- ARC-1077-32-13 RBSC- ARC-1077-32-14	
ARC-1077-32-11 RBSC- ARC-1077-32-12 RBSC- ARC-1077-32-13 RBSC- ARC-1077-32-13 RBSC- ARC-1077-32-14 File - Suggested Athletes biographies. 1994 [1994] [1994] [1994] [1994] [1994]	
ARC-1077-32-12 RBSC- ARC-1077-32-13 RBSC- ARC-1077-32-14 File - Athletes research. [1994] File - Book proofs. 1994	
ARC-1077-32-13 RBSC- ARC-1077-32-14 File - Book proofs. 1994	
ARC-1077-32-14	
RBSC- File - Chapter submissions. 1995	
ARC-1077-32-15	
RBSC- File - Written miscellaneous notes. 1994-1995 ARC-1077-32-16	
RBSC-ARC-1077-33-1 File - Introduction draft. 1995	
RBSC-ARC-1077-33-2 File - Social Justice, chapter 4 (draft). 1995	
RBSC-ARC-1077-33-3 File - The Arts, chapter 7 (draft). 1995	
RBSC-ARC-1077-33-4 File - Sports, chapter 8 (draft). [1995]	
RBSC-ARC-1077-33-5 File - Entrepreneurs, chapter 9 (draft). 1995	
RBSC-ARC-1077-33-6 File - Organization, chapter 10 (draft). 1995	

	11000111	ary Brown ronds
RBSC-ARC-1077-33-7	File - Church and community services (draft).	1995
RBSC-ARC-1077-33-8	File - Educators and scientists (draft).	1995
RBSC-ARC-1077-33-9	File - Health (draft).	1995
RBSC-	File - Politics (draft).	1995
ARC-1077-33-10		
RBSC-ARC-1077-34-1	File - Working draft.	1995
RBSC-ARC-1077-34-2	File - Editorial draft.	1995
RBSC-ARC-1077-34-3	File - Editorial draft.	1995
RBSC-ARC-1077-34-4	File - Chapter drafts.	1995
RBSC-ARC-1077-34-5	File - Chapter drafts.	1995
RBSC-ARC-1077-34-6	File - Draft outline of book.	[1995]
RBSC-ARC-1077-34-7	File - Book draft.	[1995]
RBSC-ARC-1077-34-8	File - Book draft.	[1995]
RBSC-ARC-1077-34-9	File - Drafts on four, 3 ½ floppy discs.	1994
RBSC-ARC-1077-26-1	File - Newspaper clippings, publicity.	1970-1975
RBSC-ARC-1077-26-2	File - Newspaper clippings, publicity.	1976-1979
RBSC-ARC-1077-26-3	File - Newspaper clippings, publicity.	1980s
RBSC-ARC-1077-26-4	File - Newspaper clippings, publicity.	1990s
RBSC-	File - Publications about Brown.	1972-1976,
ARC-1077-26-5/6		1980-1983,
		1987-1988,
		1993-1994
RBSC-ARC-1077-27-1	File - Published miscellaneous articles.	1973,
		1977-1979,
		1982, 1986,
RBSC-ARC-1077-27-2	Ella Dahlishadaniaadlanaanaahantaa	1991
RBSC-ARC-1077-27-3	File - Published miscellaneous chapters. File - "Feminism and Socialism," in	1976, 1986 1977.
RBSC-ARC-10/7-27-3	Herstory & Policy NDP Women's	1977.
	Committee, B.C.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-27-4	File - "The Possibilities for Social	1977
RBSC TIRC 1077 27 1	Change in Canada: A Feminist	
	Perspective," reprint from Queen's	
	Quarterly, Volume 84, Number 2.	
	Summer 1977	
RBSC-ARC-1077-27-5	File - Counselling Women draft article.	1980
RBSC-ARC-1077-27-6	File - Priorities NDP magazine articles.	[1980]
RBSC-ARC-1077-27-7	File - Herizons articles.	1987, 1992, 1997
RBSC-ARC-1077-27-8	File - "Living the Changes" article.	1988
RBSC-ARC-1077-27-9	File - Sue Finley's article.	1988
RBSC-	File - Globe and Mail articles.	1989
ARC-1077-27-10		
RBSC-	File - "Through the Fog: Looking at	1990
ARC-1077-27-11	Academia" edited version.	
RBSC-	File - "The Challenge of Family	1990
ARC-1077-27-12	Violence: An International Review,"	
	in Family Violence: Perspective on	
RBSC-	Treatment, Research, and Policy. File - "Leadership in Canada, a Look	1991
ARC-1077-27-13	at the Women's Movement" The	1771
1MC-10//-2/-13	Womanist, Ottawa, Sept. 1991.	
L		

		<u> </u>
RBSC- ARC-1077-27-14	File - Vancouver Sun weekly column.	1991-1993
RBSC-	File - Draft articles.	1991, 1997,
ARC-1077-27-15	The - Diant articles.	[n.d.]
RBSC-	File - By Invitation articles.	1992
ARC-1077-27-16	The - By invitation articles.	1//2
RBSC-	File - Equity 'Where Are They Now'	1993
ARC-1077-27-17	article.	1773
RBSC-	File - Forward to Reflections on Racism.	1994
ARC-1077-27-18	The Torward to Reflections on Rucisin.	1774
RBSC-	File - North Star to Freedom	2000
ARC-1077-27-19	Introduction.	2000
RBSC-	File - Mary Ashworth Introduction.	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-27-20	The Mary Hishworth Introduction.	[ma.]
RBSC-	File - "Perspectives: But what if	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-27-22	Distortion is a Better Way of seeing?"	[]
	article	
RBSC-	File - NFB 'No Way! Not Me'	1986-1987
ARC-1077-27-23	Correspondence.	
RBSC-	File - NFB 'No Way! Not Me' Speech	[1988]
ARC-1077-27-24	drafts.	
RBSC-	File - NFB 'No Way! Not Me' Script.	[1988]
ARC-1077-27-25		
RBSC-	File - NFB 'No Way! Not Me' Publicity.	1988
ARC-1077-27-26		
RBSC-	File - "Women in Politics" shooting	1987
ARC-1077-27-27	schedule and script.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-28-1	File - Editorial correspondence.	1977-1986
RBSC-ARC-1077-28-2	File - Herizons correspondence.	1986-1987,
		1992
RBSC-ARC-1077-28-3	File - Lorimer Book proposal.	1987-1988
RBSC-ARC-1077-28-4	File - Lester & Orpen Dennys Publisher	1990
	Agreement.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-28-5	File - Women and Power Book Project.	1990-1991
RBSC-ARC-1077-28-6	File - HarperCollins Publishers Ltd.	1991
	Agreement.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-28-7	File - Reprint Permissions.	1993-1994
RBSC-ARC-1077-28-8	File - CTV-W5 Interview. 6 April 1994	1994
RBSC-ARC-1077-28-9	File - "Inclusive Directory of Experts,"	1994
	name entry.	
RBSC-	File - June Callwood's National	1994
ARC-1077-28-10	Treasures proof.	
RBSC-	File - CKWX Radio editorial spots.	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-28-11		
1		

Speeches series

Date: 1973-2001 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consist of speeches, drafts and notes that Rosemary gave throughout her public career. Many of the speeches were originally organized in a numeric chronological sequence, which has been maintained. Within this sequence, some numbers have multiple speeches and some speeches have

multiple numbers. Speeches that had no number associated with it have been arranged chronologically and grouped by year.

Physical description: 1.37 cm of textual material.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1077-35-1	File - Listing of speeches inside and outside of Legislature.	1973-1980		
RBSC-ARC-1077-35-2	File - Speech Lists.	1987-1988		
RBSC-ARC-1077-35-3	File - Speech Invitations.	1988-1990		
RBSC-ARC-1077-35-4	File - Speech Invitations.	1991-1992	,	
RBSC-ARC-1077-35-5	File - (1) "Women for Political Action". Summer 1973.	1973.		-
RBSC-ARC-1077-35-6	File - (1) "Disillusionment," Alberta NDP. 7 May 1976.	1976.		
RBSC-ARC-1077-35-7	File - (2) "Motivation of Young People," Association of Black Business Persons. Sept. 1982.	1982		
RBSC-ARC-1077-35-8	File - (3) "Immigration (Green Paper)," Black Awards. 31 May 1975.	1975.		
RBSC-ARC-1077-35-9	File - (4) Speech to Black Festival, Halifax. Oct. 1976.	1976.		
RBSC- ARC-1077-35-10	File - (5) "Social Work, Social Policy and Action," B.C. Association of Social Workers. 19 Nov. 1976.	1976.		
RBSC- ARC-1077-35-11	File - (6) "Record of the Women's Movement," NDP Women's Conference. Summer 1976.	1976.		
RBSC- ARC-1077-35-12	File - (7) "Platform," Burnaby-Edmonds Nomination Speech.	[n.d.]		
RBSC- ARC-1077-35-13	File - (8) or (66) Burns Lake, "Changing Society". March 1978	1978		,
RBSC- ARC-1077-35-14	File - (9) "Women and Politics," Workshop at Capilano College. 23 Nov. 1974	1974		
RBSC- ARC-1077-35-15	File - (10) "Women and Politics," Simon Fraser University. Feb. 1975	1975		
RBSC- ARC-1077-35-16	File - (10) "Social Welfare and Women in the 80's" Canadian Association of Social Workers, Halifax. 4 June 1981	1981		
RBSC- ARC-1077-35-17	File - (11) "Dissolution of VRB," CBC Public Affairs. 16 Feb. 1978.	1978.		
RBSC- ARC-1077-35-18	File - (12) "Racism," Canadian Conference on Children. 1979.	1979.		
RBSC- ARC-1077-35-19	File - (12) Congress of Black Women Banquet, Edmonton. 24 Nov. 1984	1984		
RBSC- ARC-1077-35-20	File - "Need for Government Funded Child Care," Canadian Conference on Children. 11 Mar. 1981.	1981.		
RBSC- ARC-1077-35-21	File - (14) Speech to Canadian Congress of Women. 7 March 1976.	1976.		

	1	
RBSC-	File - (15) "Human Potential," Canadian	1981.
ARC-1077-35-22	Guidance Counselling Conference.	
	March 1981.	
RBSC-	File - (17) "Labour Market," Canadian	1978.
ARC-1077-35-23	Social Worker. Jan. 1978.	
RBSC-	File - (18) or (87) Untitled speech. 2 May	1975.
		1973.
ARC-1077-35-24	1975.	
RBSC-	File - (16) or (39) Autobiography.	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-35-25		
RBSC-	File - (19) Statement. 2 May 1975.	1975.
ARC-1077-35-26		
RBSC-	File - (20) "Duel Exploitation, Dual	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-35-27	Oppression," Carleton University	L J
1110 1077 00 27	Women in Social Work.	
RBSC-	File - (20) Black Awards, 31 May 1975.	1975.
	File - (20) Black Awards, 31 May 1973.	1973.
ARC-1077-35-28		
RBSC-	File - (21) Canadian Guidance	1975.
ARC-1077-35-29	Counselling Conference. 5 June 1975.	
RBSC-	File - (21) "Responsibility of Women	1980.
ARC-1077-35-30	with Power," Clara Brett Martin Dinner.	
	28 Mar. 1980.	
RBSC-	File - (22) Community Participation	1981.
ARC-1077-35-31	and Social Policy, "Interview". 14 April	1701.
ARC-1077-33-31	1981.	
DDCC		1075
RBSC-	File - (22) "Feminism and Socialism,"	1975
ARC-1077-35-32	Edmonton. June 1975	
RBSC-	File - (23) "Normalcy and Madness,"	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-35-33	Conference on Feminist Counselling.	
RBSC-	File - (24) "Regression of the Status of	1982.
ARC-1077-35-34	Women in BC," Conference on Status of	
	Women. 17 March 1982.	
RBSC-	File - (25) "Justice and the Poor,"	1972.
ARC-1077-35-35	Council of Social Welfare and	1772.
ARC-1077-33-33	Development. 1972.	
DDCC	-	1001
RBSC-	File - (26) "Women and the Media,"	1981.
ARC-1077-35-36	Dallas Speech. 30 May 1981.	
RBSC-	File - (27) "Women, Work and the	1982
ARC-1077-35-37	Family," Economic Survival of the	
	Family. 1982	
RBSC-	File - (28) "Women of Colour-Double	1980.
ARC-1077-35-38	Oppression," Gitskan-Carrier Tribal	
	Council. Nov. 1980.	
RBSC-	File - (29) Graduation of Psychiatric	[197-?]
ARC-1077-35-39	Nurses. 9 Aug. [197-?]	[+×, ·]
	9	1076
RBSC-	File - (30) "Women: the Neglected	1976.
ARC-1077-35-40	Resource," Habitat Forum. 3 June 1976.	
RBSC-	File - (31) "Shared Struggles," Indian	1975.
ARC-1077-35-41	Homemakers Dinner. 18 June 1975.	
RBSC-	File - (32) "Affirmative Action,"	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-35-42	Industrial Relations Officers and	
	Personnel Managers. [n.d.]	
RBSC-	File - (33) "Cultural Aspects of	1978.
ARC-1077-35-43	Violence," International Council of	27,00
1110 10/1-33-43	Social Democratic Women. Nov. 1978.	
	Social Democratic Wolliell, Nov. 1978.	

RBSC-	File - (34) "Feminist – Politics," Lady	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-35-44	Eaton College, Vancouver and Terrace	
	Women's Conference, Terrace. [n.d.]	
RBSC-ARC-1077-36-1	File - (35) "Services to Women,"	[n.d.]
	Ladysmith Speech.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-36-2	File - (36) "People Should Own	1975
	and Control Economy," Leadership	
	Campaign. 21 March 1975.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-36-3	File - (37) "Economy, Quebec and	1975.
	Women," Leadership Campaign. 19 April	
	1975.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-36-4	File - (38) "Platform on the Economy,"	1975.
	Leadership Campaign. 6 July 1975.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-36-5	File - (40) "Welfare State," Manitoba	1975.
	NDP Provincial Convention. 14 Feb.	
	1975.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-36-6	File - (42) "NDP's People, Policies and	[n.d.]
	Structure," Maple Ridge Speech.	[]
RBSC-ARC-1077-36-7	File - (43) Mt. St. Vincent College	[n.d.]
	Graduation, "Honorary Doctorate".	[]
RBSC-ARC-1077-36-8	File - (44) National Action Committee,	1980
RESCARCE 1077 30 0	"Women in the '80's". 14 March 1980	1700
RBSC-ARC-1077-36-9	File - (45) "Rose Fortune, Joe	1975.
KBSC-ARC-1077-30-7	Drummond, Immigrants," National Black	1773.
	Coalition. 31 March 1975.	
RBSC-	File - (46) National Congress for Black	1973
ARC-1077-36-10	Women in Canada, "Black Women's	1775
Title 1077 30 10	Liberation". April 1973	
RBSC-	File - (47) National Farmers Union,	1980
ARC-1077-36-11	"Economic and Political Change in	1700
Title 1077 30 11	'80's". 2 Dec. 1980.	
RBSC-	File - (49) NDP Regional Conference,	1974
ARC-1077-36-12	Penticton, "Affirmative Action". 1 June	17/14
ARC-1077-30-12	1974	
RBSC-	File - (50) NDP Women's Conference,	1974
ARC-1077-36-13	"Women in the NDP". July 1974	1974
RBSC-	File - (51) Nova Scotia NDP Convention,	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-36-14	"NDP History and Relevance to Today's	[ii.d.]
ARC-1077-30-14	Problems".	
RBSC-	File - (52) Speech to Manitoba NDP	1976.
ARC-1077-36-15	Women's Conference. Oct. 1976.	17/0.
RBSC-	File - (53) Ottawa-West, On NDP	[n d]
ARC-1077-36-16	Nomination, "Sue Findlay".	[n.d.]
RBSC-	File - (54) Saskatoon Women's Festival,	1975
ARC-1077-36-17	"Creativity of Women". Oct. 1975	17 <i>13</i>
RBSC-	File - (55) "Sexism in the Classroom",	1976
		17/0
ARC-1077-36-18	Sechelt Teacher's Inservice Day. 10 May 1976	
RBSC-		1975.
ARC-1077-36-19	File - (56) "Women in Politics," Simon Fraser University. Feb. 1975.	17/J.
	_	1002
RBSC-	File - (57) "Income Shelter and Child	1982.
ARC-1077-36-20	Care," Single Parents Conference,	
	Surrey. 27 March 1982.	

RBSC-	File - (58) Socialist Film Series,	1975
ARC-1077-36-21	"Thoughts on Socialist Film Series".	
	Nov. 1975	
RBSC-	File - (59) Demonstration, South African	1976
ARC-1077-36-22	Action Coalition. 19 June 1976	
RBSC-	File - (60) "Rosie Douglas and 1500	1979.
ARC-1077-36-23	Haitian Immigrants," Statement. 2 May	1979.
ARC-10/7-30-23		
	1979.	
RBSC-	File - (61) "Campaign Speech to	1975.
ARC-1077-36-24	Steelworkers". Nov. 1975.	
RBSC-	File - (62) "Labour Attacked by	1976
ARC-1077-36-25	Socreds," Steelworkers speech. Nov.	
	1976	
RBSC-	File - (63) "The Throne Speech," Stride	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-36-26	Avenue Community School.	
RBSC-	File - (64) "Why a Ministry of Women's	1976
ARC-1077-36-27	Rights?" Surrey Teachers' Conference.	1770
ARC-1077-30-27	Feb. 1976	
DDCC		1077
RBSC-	File - (64) "Women—Mental Health. A	1977.
ARC-1077-36-28	World Perspective". 22 Aug. 1977.	
RBSC-	File - (65) "Status of Women in	1975
ARC-1077-36-29	Schools." Teacher Contact for Women.	
	1975	
RBSC-	File - (66) "Hope," UNESCO Conference	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-36-30	(Jamaica).	
RBSC-	File - (67) "Role of Black Women,"	1974.
ARC-1077-36-31	United Black Conference. Summer 1974.	
RBSC-	File - (68) National Rape Conference,	1978.
ARC-1077-36-32	Victoria. 28 April 1978.	1776.
RBSC-	File - (68) "Need for a National Black	1978
		1978
ARC-1077-36-33	Organization," United Black Conference.	
	17 June 1978.	
RBSC-	File - (69) "Legal Profession: Status	1976
ARC-1077-36-34	Quo". UBC. 1976	
RBSC-	File - (69) or (99) "The Legal Profession:	1975
ARC-1077-36-35	Status Quo or Instrument of Change?"	
	Dalhousie University and UBC. Oct.	
	1975	
RBSC-	File - (70) UBC Law School, "Roles in	1976
ARC-1077-36-36	Development and Delivery of Justice".	
THE 1077 30 30	Oct. 1976	
RBSC-	File - (71) UBC Social Work. March	1976.
ARC-1077-36-37	1976.	1770.
		1001
RBSC-	File - (72) "Programs and Legislation	1981.
ARC-1077-36-38	re: Social Work," UBC School of Social	
	Work. 13 Feb. 1981.	
RBSC-	File - (73) "Racism," Fourth Canadian	1979.
ARC-1077-36-39	Conference on Children. 11 June 1979.	
RBSC-	File - (73) UBC Students "Feminism and	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-36-40	Socialism".	
RBSC-	File - (74) University of Western Ontario,	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-36-41	"Mental Health".	
RBSC-	File - (75) University Women's Club,	1977
ARC-1077-36-42	Nigerian Festival, "Nigeria". May 25,	1/11
1110 1077-30-42	1977	
	1711	

RBSC-	File - (76) Constituents of Vancouver-	1975
ARC-1077-36-43	Burrard, "Campaign Speech". Dec. 1975	
RBSC-	File - (77) Vernon NDP Harvest	1976
ARC-1077-36-44	Ceremony, "Farming". 1976	
RBSC-	File - (78) "Women and Poverty", AGM	1980.
ARC-1077-36-45	Victoria Council of Women. 31 March	
	1980.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-37-1	File - (80) Women's Building Society	1982
	of Victoria, "Support for Women's	
	Building". 1 April 1982	
RBSC-ARC-1077-37-2	File - (81) "Women for Political Action".	1973
	Summer 1973	
RBSC-ARC-1077-37-3	File - (82) Women in Counselling,	[n.d.]
	London, ON "Women and Madness".	[]
RBSC-ARC-1077-37-4	File - (84) "Poetry, Politics, and People	1975
RESCARCE 1077 37 1	—The Doubly Disadvantaged". 12 April	17/13
	1975.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-37-5	File - (85) "Women and Mental Health".	22 Aug. 1977.
KD5C-AKC-10//-5/-5	22 Aug. 1977.	22 mg. 1/11.
RBSC-ARC-1077-37-6	File - (86) "Feminism and socialism". 7	1975
KDSC-ARC-1077-37-0	June 1975	1973
RBSC-ARC-1077-37-7	File - (88) Green Paper on	[n.d.]
KBSC-ARC-10//-3/-/		[n.d.]
DDCC ADC 1077 27 0	"Immigration".	f., 13
RBSC-ARC-1077-37-8	File - (89) "The Disabled".	[n.d.]
RBSC-ARC-1077-37-9	File - (90) Speech given at Conference	1987
	for the Status of Women, Victoria. 17	
	Mar. 1987	
RBSC-	File - (90) "Native Women".	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-37-10		
RBSC-	File - (91) "Perspectives on Canada and	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-37-11	Social Change: Is there Willingness to	
	Face Change?"	
RBSC-	File - (92) "The Role of the Opposition".	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-37-12		
RBSC-	File - (92) Address to the Women's	1982.
ARC-1077-37-13	Building Society of Victoria. 1 April	
	1982.	
RBSC-	File - (93) "Multiculturalism". [n.d.]	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-37-14		
RBSC-	File - (94) "Power to Create the Future"	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-37-15	Women, Media and Power.	
RBSC-	File - (95) "Immigrant and Multicultural	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-37-16	Education".	
RBSC-	File - (99) Status of Women Speech to	1983
ARC-1077-37-17	Burnaby Teachers. 28 Jan. 1983	
RBSC-	File - (97) Speech on Pornography,	1983
ARC-1077-37-18	University of Victoria. 9 Feb. 1983	
RBSC-	File - (98) Jaycettes-Emily Carr Award,	1983.
ARC-1077-37-19	Crystal Gardens, Victoria. Feb. 1983.	
RBSC-	File - (100) Speech to Canadian Labour	1983
ARC-1077-37-20	Congress. Mar. 1983	
RBSC-	File - (100) "Voice of Women". 24 May	1974.
ARC-1077-37-21	1974.	
1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -	1 ** * "	

RBSC-	File - (101) Alberta Association of Social	1983.
ARC-1077-37-22	Workers Annual Convention. 4 March	
	1983.	
RBSC-	File - (102) "Social Policy, Social Work	1983
ARC-1077-37-23	—The Profession, and Questions,"	1703
1 KC 1077 37 23	B.C. Association of Social Workers,	
	·	
77.5	University of Victoria. 30 Mar. 1983	
RBSC-	File - (103) Women's Festival,	1974.
ARC-1077-37-24	University of Victoria. Fall 1974.	
RBSC-	File - (103) "Vision for the Future,"	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-37-25	Child Welfare Services. [n.d.]	
RBSC-	File - (104) "Unemployment—Why	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-37-26	Those Who Still have Jobs should be	
	Concerned".	
RBSC-	File - (105) Nomination Speech,	1975.
	Vancouver-Burrard. Oct. 1975.	1973.
ARC-1077-37-27		1000
RBSC-	File - (105) "The Journey, A Search for	1983.
ARC-1077-37-28	Love," CBC Program. 1 Aug. 1983.	
RBSC-	File - (106) Speech to CUPE Conference,	1983
ARC-1077-37-29	Toronto. Oct. 1983	
RBSC-	File - (109) "Violent Images—Impact on	1984.
ARC-1077-37-30	Women" Women in the Justice System,	
	Parksville. February 1984.	
RBSC-	File - (110) Speech to National	1984.
		1904.
ARC-1077-37-31	Association of Women in the Law,	
	University of Victoria. 15 Feb. 1984.	
RBSC-	File - (111) Speech to Canadian Centre	1984
ARC-1077-37-32	for Policy Alternatives Conference.	
	22-25 Mar. 1984.	
RBSC-	File - (113) "The Royal Commission on	1984
ARC-1077-37-33	Pornography and Prostitution," Victoria.	
	April 1984	
RBSC-	File - (114) NDP Leadership Nomination	1984
ARC-1077-37-34	speech. 20 May 1984	
RBSC-	File - (116) Graduation speech, Mary	[n d]
	1	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-37-35	[Blige] School.	
RBSC-	File - (120) "Can the Profit Motive pull	1984.
ARC-1077-37-36	Us Through?" Couchiching Institute on	
	Public Affairs Conference. 9-12 Aug.	
	1984.	
RBSC-	File - (121) "Computer Use in Social	1984
ARC-1077-37-37	Services Network," International	
	Federation of Social Workers. August	
	1984	
RBSC-	File - (122) "Canada's Future Canadian	1984
	Council for Multicultural and	170+
ARC-1077-37-38		
	Intercultural Education" Conference on	
	Multiculturalism, Toronto. 8 Nov. 1984	
RBSC-	File - (124) Speech to Workshop, Social	1985.
ARC-1077-37-39	Workers, UBC. 16 Feb. 1985.	
RBSC-	File - (127) "Charter of Rights and	1985.
ARC-1077-37-40	Freedom," Alberta Federation of Labour.	
	20 April 1985.	
	- T	

RBSC-	File - (128) Kamloops Women's	1985
ARC-1077-37-41	Resource Centre, "Women and Politics".	
	April 1985	
RBSC-	File - (129) Kamloops Walk for Peace.	1985
ARC-1077-37-42	27 April 1985	
RBSC-ARC-1077-38-1	File - (131) "The Impact of Technology	1985
KBSC-ARC-1077-38-1		1703
	on Social Services," SSR in Sweden and	
	Denmark. May 1985	
RBSC-ARC-1077-38-2	File - (131) "The Impact of Technology	
	on Social Services," Overhead slides and	
	back- up information.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-38-3	File - (133) "Impact of Nuclear Threat	1985.
	on Youth," Canadian Mental Health	
	Conference, Red Deer, Alberta. 22 June	
	1985.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-38-4	File - (134) "Pornography," Prince	1985.
KBSC-ARC-1077-38-4	Edward Island. 9 June 1985.	1983.
DDGG +DG 1055 20.5		1005
RBSC-ARC-1077-38-5	File - (135) Peace, Disarmament and	1985.
	Development Conference. Oct. 1985.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-38-6	File - (137) "Women-Choices	1985.
	(Responsibilities) for the Future,"	
	Organization for Women in Leadership,	
	Toronto. 22 Oct. 1985.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-38-7	File - (140) "Peace, Disarmament and	1985.
	Development," Focus on Women '85	
	Conference, Duncan, B.C. 3 Nov. 1985.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-38-8	File - (141) "The Impact of Restraint on	1986
KBSC-ARC-1077-38-8	Women," NUPGE/CUPE Conference:	1900
	1	
DDCC ADC 1077 20 0	Sharing our Future, Ottawa. Feb. 1986	1006
RBSC-ARC-1077-38-9	File - (142) "Gradual Access to World	1986
	Leadership by Women Could be the	
	Renaissance of Our Road to World	
	Peace" Business and Professional	
	Women's Association. 31 May 1986.	
RBSC-	File - (154) Voice of Women	1974
ARC-1077-38-10	Conference. 24 May 1974.	
RBSC-	File - (157) Speech to UBC Continuing	1987
ARC-1077-38-11	Education. 1987	
RBSC-	File - (160) Congress of Black Women.	1987
ARC-1077-38-12	May 1987.	1707
RBSC-	File - (175) Speech to UBC students.	
1	1	
ARC-1077-38-13	Feb. 6th.	-
RBSC-	File - (175) MATCH 10th Anniversary	1987
ARC-1077-38-14	speech. 18 Sept. 1987	
RBSC-	File - (199) "Humanist Responsibilities	1988
ARC-1077-38-15	in a Technological World," Fort	
	McMurray. June 1988	
RBSC-	File - (214) "Crisis as an Opportunity for	1988
ARC-1077-38-16	Change," Sixth National Child and Youth	
	Care Conference, Calgary. 19 Oct. 1988	
RBSC-	File - (215) Closing Address, Canadian	1988.
ARC-1077-38-17	Association of Teachers, 22 Oct. 1988.	1700.
		1000
RBSC-	File - (216) "Women and Violence:	1988
ARC-1077-38-18	Philosophical and Theoretical World	

	*	
	Overview," Women's College Hospital, Toronto. 28 Oct. 1988	
DDCC	1	1000
RBSC-	File - (217) "Education-Smashing	1988.
ARC-1077-38-19	the Poverty Cycle," Women Building	
	Tomorrow, Canadian Teachers	
	Federation, 10th National Conference on	
	the Status of Women and Education, 12	
	Nov. 1988.	
DDGC ADC 1077 20 1	1	1075
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-1	File - Untitled speech from the Throne.	1975
	25 Feb. 1975	
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-2	File - Speech to MOSAIC "A festival of	1978
	cultures," volunteers. 16 June 1978	
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-3	File - "Women and a Conserver Society".	1982
TEBSE THE TOTT ST	4-6 Mar. 1982	1702
DDGG +DG 1077 20 2		1002
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-3	File - Speech given to young people	1982
	at the Association of Black Business	
	Persons and Professionals, Montreal. 25	
	Sept. 1982.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-4	File - Speech to B.C. Association of	1983
1000 1110 1077 37-4	Social Workers. 5 Nov. 1983	1700
DDGG +DG 1077 20 5	1	1005
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-5	File - "Regina Native Women's	1985
	Association," Saskatoon. 19 Aug. 1985.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-5	File - "Public Education for Equality,"	
	Learnx Foundation, Toronto. 23 Oct.	
	1985.	
DDSC ADC 1077 20 6	1	1987
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-6	File - Choices Speech, Toronto. July	1987
	1987	
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-6	File - "The Issue is Choice," A	1987
	Midsummer Night's Celebration. July	
	1987	
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-6	File - Address to National Forum on	1987
RBSC TIRE 1077 37 0	Post-Secondary Education, Saskatoon.	1707
	25-28 Oct. 1987	
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-6	File - "Challenges and Opportunities	1987
	Facing Post-Secondary Education,"	
	National Forum on Post-Secondary	
	Education, Saskatoon. Oct. 1987	
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-7	File - "Federation of Women	1988
RESCIENCE 1077 35 7	Teachers Association of Ontario" 70th	1700
DDGG 15 5 15	Anniversary, Toronto. 18 Aug. 1988	1000
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-8	File - "Breaking Through," CUPE's	1989
	Third National Women's Conference,	
	Calgary, Alberta. February 1989	
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-8	File - "Harry Jerome Awards," Toronto,	1989
	Ontario. 11 March 1989	
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-8	1	1090
KDSC-AKC-10//-39-8	File - "Women and Well—Being,"	1989
	Canadian Advisory Council on the Status	
	of Women, Ottawa. 14 March 1989	
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-8	File - Ontario English Catholic Teachers,	1989
	Toronto. 31 March 1989	
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-8	File - "Separate Women's	1989
KD5C-AKC-10//-37-0	_	1707
	OrganizationsAre They the Dinosaurs	
	of our Revolution," Etobiocoke Women	
	Teachers Association, Toronto. 20 April	
	1989	
	•	

RBSC-ARC-1077-39-8	File - "Educating for EquityEducation	1989
	as Deviant," Federation of Women Teachers' of Ontario. 22 April 1989	
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-9	File - "Family Violence: the challenge	1989
KDSC-ARC-1077-39-9	an international review," International	1707
	Conference on Family Violence,	
	Vancouver. 10 May 1989	
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-9	File - "Access to Institutions of Higher	1989
	Education in Canada," Canadian	
	Association of College and University	
	Student Service, National Conference. 26	
	June 1989	
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-9	File - "Feminism/Development,"	1989
	Florence Bird Lecture, Carleton	
DDGG + DG 1055 20 0	University. 3 Aug. 1989	1000
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-9	File - "Passport: Thing that Ensures	1989
	Admission," Passport to Success, Forum	
	for Women, North York Board of Education. 17 Oct. 1989	
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-9	File - "The Black Family, its history,	1989
KDSC-ARC-1077-39-9	survival and adaptation," The	1707
	Association of Black Human Service	
	Workers, Montreal. 20 Oct. 1989	
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-9	File - "Is Employment Equity possible in	1989
	the Halls of Academe?" Abella Lecture,	
	Guelph University. 7 Nov. 1989	
RBSC-ARC-1077-39-9	File - "Feminist Development: MATCH	1989
	International, a Case Study," Old	
	Dominion University, Norfolk, Virginia.	
	15 Nov. 1989	
RBSC-	File - "Overcoming Sexism and	1990
ARC-1077-39-10	RacismHow?" Ottawa University. 1 Feb. 1990	
RBSC-	File - "The Importance of Black History	1990
ARC-1077-39-10	in the Development of identity and self	1990
7 INCC 1077 37 10	esteem of Black Youth," Black Students	
	Association, McGill University. 2 Feb.	
	1990	
RBSC-	File - "Linking for Employment,"	1990
ARC-1077-39-10	Ontario Women's Directorate, Metro	
	Toronto Convention Centre. 5 Feb. 1990	
RBSC-	File - "Education as the Practice	1990
ARC-1077-39-10	of Freedom: Myth or Reality?" A	
	Discussion on Racism and Education,	
DDCC	Queens University. 6 Feb. 1990	1000
RBSC- ARC-1077-39-10	File - "Racism: Local and Global Perspectives," Cole Harbour High	1990
ANC-10//-39-10	School, Nova Scotia. 9 Feb. 1990	
RBSC-	File - "Women, a Global Perspective	1990
ARC-1077-39-10	A Teachers Role," Central Okanagan	1//0
	Teachers Association. 2 Mar. 1990	
RBSC-	File - "What does the Future hold for	1990
ARC-1077-39-10	Feminists," B.C. Federation of Labour	
	Women's Convention. 3 March 1990	
	•	

RBSC-	File - "MATCH International: it's	1990
ARC-1077-39-10	Response to Violence against Women,"	
	Acadia University. 5 Mar. 1990	
RBSC-	File - "Sexism and Violence on the	1990
ARC-1077-39-10	University Campus," International	2770
11KC 1077 37 10	Women's Year, University of Toronto. 8	
	Mar. 1990	
RBSC-	File - "I'm Keeping My Baby,"	1990
ARC-1077-39-10	Conference on the Challenge of Infant/	
	Toddler Day Care and the Parenting	
	Teen, University of Victoria.	
RBSC-	File - "Our World Ourselves: Women	1990
ARC-1077-39-10		1990
ARC-10//-39-10	and the Social Issues of the '90s Seeking	
	Harmony with the Environment,"	
	Affirmative Action Conference, Toronto.	
	24 April 1990	
RBSC-	File - "The Global Challenge, Sharing	1990
ARC-1077-39-10	the FutureCanada's Challenge of the	
	90's," Alberta Global Education Project.	
	27 April 1990	
DDCC	-	1000
RBSC-	File - "Full Speed Ahead," Ontario	1990
ARC-1077-39-11	Co-operative Education Association	
	Conference, Windsor, ON. 7 May 1990	
RBSC-	File - "Leadership in Housing: The	1990
ARC-1077-39-11	Next Decade," Canadian Housing	
	and Renewal Association Annual	
	Symposium. 14 May 1990	
DDCC		1000
RBSC-	File - "Women, Development and	1990
ARC-1077-39-11	Education," Women Teachers	
	Association of Ottawa. 15 May 1990	
RBSC-	File - "Women and Environment,"	1990
ARC-1077-39-11	University of Toronto. 25 May 1990	
RBSC-	File - "Sharing the Responsibility	1990
ARC-1077-39-11	Meeting the Challenge," Big Sisters	2770
ARC-1077-37-11	Association of Ontario, Toronto. 2 June	
	1990	
RBSC-	File - "Focus on Future Teacher,"	1990
ARC-1077-39-11	Ottawa Board of Education, Professional	
	Development Day. 26 Oct. 1990	
RBSC-	File - "A Conversation," Peel Women	1990
ARC-1077-39-11	Teachers Association, Status of Women	2770
14KC 1077 37 11	Committee, Annual Dinner. 5 Feb. 1990	
DDGG	·	1000
RBSC-	File - "Confronting Violence and Taking	1990
ARC-1077-39-11	Action," Canadian Association against	
	Sexual Harassment in Higher Education,	
	York University.	
RBSC-	File - "Challenges facing Race Relations	1990
ARC-1077-39-11	Education in Multicultural Canada,"	
1210 1077 37 11	Canadian Council for Multicultural	
	and Intercultural Education, National	
	Conference, Ottawa. 24 Nov. 1990	
RBSC-	File - "Violence against Women: An	1990
ARC-1077-39-11	International Human Rights Issue,"	
	Human Rights Award Dinner, Manitoba.	
	10 Dec. 1990	
	1-02-00. 1// 0	

RBSC-ARC-1077-40-1	File - "Women and Development,"	1991
	Margaret Laurence Lecture, Trent	
	University. 23 Jan. 1991	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-1	File - "Making it as a Feminist in	1991
	Mainstream Politics," NDP Club,	
	Carleton University. 30 Jan. 1991	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-1	File - "Our Political SystemIts Broke.	1991
Tebse rice 1077 10 1	How do We Fix It?" Institute for Political	1771
	Involvement, Toronto, ON. 6 February	
	1991	
DDCC ADC 1077 40 1	1	1001
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-1	File - "The Feminization of Poverty,"	1991
	1991 National Association of Women	
	and the Law, Toronto. 22 Feb. 1991	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-1	File - "Women & Self-Determination:	1991
	Making the Connections Locally and	
	Internationally," Toronto Board of	
	Education and MATCH International	
	Centre. 27 Feb. 1991	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-1	File - "Women in a Violent Society,"	1991
	Women & Mental Health, Canadian	
	Mental Health Association, Banff. 12	
	May 1991	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-1	File - "Commitment and Leadership:	1991
KBSC-ARC-10//-40-1	1 *	1991
	Taking Responsibility in our National	
	Community," Governor General's	
	Canadian Study Conference.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-1	File - Speech given to Heritage Banquet,	1991
	Union United Black church, Montreal. 15	
	June 1991	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-1	File - "Women's Role in Development	1991
	and in the Red Cross/Crescent	
	Movement," The 14th International Red	
	Cross Conference, Ottawa. 26 June 1991	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-1	File - "Violence against Women:	1991
	Breaking the Silence," CAW Women's	
	Conference. 11 Aug. 1991	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-1	File - Queens University, Candlelight	1991
RBSC TIRC 1077 40 1	Ceremonies. 16 Sept. 1991	1771
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-1	File - "Remembering the Sisterhood is	1991
RDSC-ARC-10//-40-1		1991
	Global," LEAF breakfast, Toronto.	1004
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-1	File - "Teachers Make the Difference,"	1991
	Professional Development Day, Simoe	
	County. 1 Nov. 1991	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-1	File - Women in the Media Conference. 8	1991
	Nov. 1991	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-2	File - Speech given at Multi-Culturalism	1992
	Day, Municipality of Burnaby.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-2	File - The fourth annual forum on racial	1992
1220111010101	issues, Dalhousie University.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-2	File - "Catch the Rainbow," The Home	1992
KDSC-ARC-10//-40-2	Economics S.A. Convention, Victoria.	1774
DDGC ADC 1077 40.2	· ·	1002
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-2	File - "Empowering Women,"	1992
	Saskatchewan Federation of Labour	
1	Women's Conference. 27 March 1992	

Prevention Congress #4, the Ontario			ary Brown ronds
File - "Fernissm and the Struggle for Equality within the Socie-political context of Canadian Society," Women and Therapy: Healing and Social Change, University of Guelph, 7 May 1992	RBSC-ARC-1077-40-2	_	1992
Equality within the Society," Women and Therapy: Healing and Social Change, University of Guelph, 7 May 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-2 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-2 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-1 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-40		Prevention Clearinghouse. 28 April 1992	
context of Canadian Society, "Women and Therapy: Healing and Social Change, University of Guelph. 7 May 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-2 File - "Gender, Race & Class: Creating a New Tapestry," Gender/Race Class Equity, Glendon College, Vork University, 14 May 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Breaking the Barriers," The Immigrant and Visible Minority Women's Association and BC/Yukon Society of transition Houses, 6 June 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Breaking the Barriers," The Immigrant and Visible Minority Women's Association and BC/Yukon Society of transition Houses, 6 June 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Breaking the Barriers," The Immigrant and Visible Minority Women's Association and BC/Yukon Society of transition Houses, 6 June 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Global Education: the World Reflected in our Classroom," Canadian Association of School Administrators, National Conference, Montreal, 4 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Valuing Diversity: Making Implement Equity Work," Canadian Association of School Administrators, National Conference, Montreal, 4 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Women, Development and MATCH," MATCH Fundraiser, Edmonton, Alberta, 30 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Enhancing Educational Equity in Ontario Universities," Ontario Council on Graduate Studies, Toronto, 20 May 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Leadership Award from B.C. Government Employees' Union (BCGEU). RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - The Jamaican Canadian Association's Gala, Toronto, 7 Aug. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - The Jamaican Canadian Association's Gala, Toronto, 7 Aug. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - The Jamaican Canadian Association's Gala, Toronto, 7 Aug. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and 1994 Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - AS Delivered ("Congress of Black") 1994	RBSC-ARC-1077-40-2	File - "Feminism and the Struggle for	1992
and Therapy: Healing and Social Change, University of Guelph, 7 May 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-2 File - "Gender, Race & Class: Creating a New Tapestry," Gender/Race/ Class Equity, Glendon College, York University, 14 May 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Breaking the Barriers," The Immigrant and Visible Minority Women's Association and BCY ukon Society of transition Houses, 6 June 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Global Education," Canadian Association of Adult Education, Regina. IB June 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Global Education: the World Reflected in our Classroom," Canadian Association of Golool Administrators, National Conference, Montreal, 4 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Valuing Diversity: Making Employment Equity Work," Cambrian College, Sudbury, ON, 22 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Women, Development and MATCH," MATCH Fundraiser, Edmonton, Alberta, 30 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Enhancing Educational Equity in Ontario Universities," Ontario Council on Graduate Studies, Toronto. 20 May 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Leadership Award from B.C. Government Employees' Union (RCGEIU). RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Leadership Award from B.C. Government Employees' Union (RCGEIU). RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Leadership Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability,' Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered" Congress of Black			
University of Guelph. 7 May 1992		•	
File - "Gender, Race & Class: Creating a New Tapestry." Gender/Race/ Class Equity, Glendon College, York University, 14 May 1992 1992		1 20 0	
a New Tapestry," Gender/Race/ Class Equity, Glendon College, York University, 14 May 1992			
Class Equity, Glendon College, York University, 14 May 1992	RBSC-ARC-1077-40-2		1992
University, 14 May 1992 File - Fire king the Barriers, "The Immigrant and Visible Minority Women's Association and BC/Yukon Society of transition Houses, 6 June 1992			
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Breaking the Barriers," The Immigrant and Visible Minority Women's Association and BC/Yukon Society of transition Houses. 6 June 1992			
Immigrant and Visible Minority Women's Association and BC/Yukon Society of transition Houses, 6 June 1992	DDGG + DG + 055 + 0 0		1000
Women's Association and BC/Yukon Society of transition Houses. 6 June 1992	RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3	_	1992
Society of transition Houses. 6 June 1992		1 *	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Breaking the Barriers: Equity and Access in Adult Education," Canadian Association of Adult Education, Regina. 18 June 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Global Education: the World Reflected in our Classroom," Canadian Association of School Administrators, National Conference, Montreal. 4 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Waluing Diversity: Making Employment Equity Work," Cambrian College, Sudbury, ON. 22 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Women, Development and MATCH," MATCH Fundraiser, Edmonton, Alberta. 30 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Enhancing Educational Equity in Ontario Universities," Ontario Council on Graduate Studies, Toronto. 20 May 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Leadership Award from B.C. Government Employees' Union (BCGEU). RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Scholarship Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994			
Access in Adult Education, "Canadian Association of Adult Education. Regina. Is June 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 REFlected in our Classroom, "Canadian Association of School Administrators, National Conference, Montreal. 4 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Valuing Diversity: Making Employment Equity Work," Cambrian College, Sudbury, ON. 22 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Women, Development and MATCH," MATCH Fundraiser, Edmonton, Alberta. 30 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Enhancing Educational Equity in Ontario Universities," Ontario Council on Graduate Studies, Toronto. 20 May 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Leadership Award from B.C. Government Employees' Union (BCGEU). RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - The Jamaican Canadian 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Scholarship Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "Speech to Young Women and 1994 Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994	DDCC ADC 1077 40 2	, · · ·	1002
Association of Adult Education, Regina. 18 June 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Global Education: the World Reflected in our Classroom," Canadian Association of School Administrators, National Conference, Montreal. 4 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Waluing Diversity: Making Employment Equity Work," Cambrian College, Sudbury, ON. 22 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Women, Development and MATCH," MATCH Fundraiser, Edmonton, Alberta. 30 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Enhancing Educational Equity in Ontario Universities," Ontario Council on Graduate Studies, Toronto. 20 May 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Leadership Award from B.C. Government Employees' Union (BCGEU). RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - The Jamaican Canadian Association's Gala, Toronto. 7 Aug. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Scholarship Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "Speech to Young Women and 1994 Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994	KDSC-ARC-1077-40-5		1992
18 June 1992 File - "Global Education: the World 1992 1993 199			
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RESC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 RBSC-ARC-1077		1	
Reflected in our Classroom," Canadian Association of School Administrators, National Conference, Montreal. 4 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Valuing Diversity: Making Employment Equity Work," Cambrian College, Sudbury, ON. 22 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Women, Development and MATCH," MATCH Fundraiser, Edmonton, Alberta. 30 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Enhancing Educational Equity in Ontario Universities," Ontario Council on Graduate Studies, Toronto. 20 May 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Leadership Award from B.C. Government Employees' Union (BCGEU). RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - The Jamaican Canadian Association's Gala, Toronto. 7 Aug. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Scholarship Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994	RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3		1992
Association of School Administrators, National Conference, Montreal. 4 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Valuing Diversity: Making Employment Equity Work," Cambrian College, Sudbury, ON. 22 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Women, Development and MATCH," MATCH Fundraiser, Edmonton, Alberta, 30 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Enhancing Educational Equity in Ontario Universities," Ontario Council on Graduate Studies, Toronto. 20 May 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Leadership Award from B.C. Government Employees' Union (BCGEU). RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - The Jamaican Canadian Association's Gala, Toronto. 7 Aug. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Scholarship Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994	Rbbe / inc 10// 40 3		1772
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 RBSC-ARC-1077			
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Valuing Diversity: Making Employment Equity Work," Cambrian College, Sudbury, ON. 22 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Women, Development and MATCH," MATCH Fundraiser, Edmonton, Alberta. 30 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Enhancing Educational Equity in Ontario Universities," Ontario Council on Graduate Studies, Toronto. 20 May 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Leadership Award from B.C. Government Employees' Union (BCGEU). RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - The Jamaican Canadian 1993 Association's Gala, Toronto. 7 Aug. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Scholarship Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994		<u>'</u>	
Employment Equity Work," Cambrian College, Sudbury, ON. 22 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Women, Development and MATCH," MATCH Fundraiser, Edmonton, Alberta. 30 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 Pfile - "Enhancing Educational Equity in Ontario Universities," Ontario Council on Graduate Studies, Toronto. 20 May 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Leadership Award from B.C. Government Employees' Union (BCGEU). RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - The Jamaican Canadian Association's Gala, Toronto. 7 Aug. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Scholarship Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994			
Employment Equity Work," Cambrian College, Sudbury, ON. 22 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Women, Development and MATCH," MATCH Fundraiser, Edmonton, Alberta. 30 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 Pfile - "Enhancing Educational Equity in Ontario Universities," Ontario Council on Graduate Studies, Toronto. 20 May 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Leadership Award from B.C. Government Employees' Union (BCGEU). RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - The Jamaican Canadian Association's Gala, Toronto. 7 Aug. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Scholarship Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994	RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3	File - "Valuing Diversity: Making	1992
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3 File - "Women, Development and MATCH," MATCH Fundraiser, Edmonton, Alberta. 30 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Enhancing Educational Equity in Ontario Universities," Ontario Council on Graduate Studies, Toronto. 20 May 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Leadership Award from B.C. Government Employees' Union (BCGEU). RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - The Jamaican Canadian Association's Gala, Toronto. 7 Aug. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Scholarship Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver.		1	
MATCH," MATCH Fundraiser, Edmonton, Alberta. 30 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Enhancing Educational Equity in Ontario Universities," Ontario Council on Graduate Studies, Toronto. 20 May 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Leadership Award from B.C. Government Employees' Union (BCGEU). RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - The Jamaican Canadian Association's Gala, Toronto. 7 Aug. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Scholarship Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994		College, Sudbury, ON. 22 Oct. 1992	
Edmonton, Alberta. 30 Oct. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Enhancing Educational Equity in Ontario Universities," Ontario Council on Graduate Studies, Toronto. 20 May 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Leadership Award from B.C. Government Employees' Union (BCGEU). RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - The Jamaican Canadian Association's Gala, Toronto. 7 Aug. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Scholarship Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver.	RBSC-ARC-1077-40-3	File - "Women, Development and	1992
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Enhancing Educational Equity in Ontario Universities," Ontario Council on Graduate Studies, Toronto. 20 May 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Leadership Award from B.C. Government Employees' Union (BCGEU). RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - The Jamaican Canadian Association's Gala, Toronto. 7 Aug. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Scholarship Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994		MATCH," MATCH Fundraiser,	
Ontario Universities," Ontario Council on Graduate Studies, Toronto. 20 May 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Leadership Award from B.C. Government Employees' Union (BCGEU). RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - The Jamaican Canadian Association's Gala, Toronto. 7 Aug. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Scholarship Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994		<u> </u>	
on Graduate Studies, Toronto. 20 May 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Leadership Award from B.C. Government Employees' Union (BCGEU). RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - The Jamaican Canadian Association's Gala, Toronto. 7 Aug. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Scholarship Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994	RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4		1993
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5		i -	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994			
Government Employees' Union (BCGEU). RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - The Jamaican Canadian Association's Gala, Toronto. 7 Aug. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Scholarship Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994			
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - The Jamaican Canadian Association's Gala, Toronto. 7 Aug. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Scholarship Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994	RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4	1	1993
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - The Jamaican Canadian Association's Gala, Toronto. 7 Aug. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Scholarship Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994		1 2	
Association's Gala, Toronto. 7 Aug. 1993 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Scholarship Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994	DDGC ADC 1077 40 4		1002
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Scholarship Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994	RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4		1993
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - Scholarship Award Presentation, United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994		_	
United Achievers' Club of Brampton. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994	DRSC ADC 1077 40 4		1003
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Leadership: It's about Resilience, Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994	NDSC-ARC-10//-40-4	<u> </u>	1773
Courage, Integrity, Adaptability," Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994	RBSC-ARC-1077-40.4		1993
Senior's Conference, Toronto. 1 Nov. 1993. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994	1050 110-10//-40-4	-	1//5.
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994			
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4 File - "Human Rights Day". 10 Dec. 1983 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994			
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - Speech to Young Women and Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994	RBSC-ARC-1077-40-4		1983
Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994		· · ·	
Politics Conference, Vancouver. RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5 File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black 1994	RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5	File - Speech to Young Women and	1994
Women of Canada. 19 Feb. 1994	RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5	File - "As Delivered," Congress of Black	1994
		Women of Canada. 19 Feb. 1994	

RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5	File - "Racism and Human Rights,"	1994
	International Day for the Elimination of Racism. 21 March 1994	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5		1004
KBSC-ARC-10//-40-5	File - "Racism and the Meaning of Life," Bishop Allen Academy. 11 April 1994	1994
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5	File - "Keynote Address," University of	1994
	Toronto, Faculty of Social Work, 80th	.,,,
	Anniversary Celebration Gala. 22 Oct.	
	1994	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5	File - "Alliance of Canadian Second	1994
	Stage Housing Programs," Ottawa.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5	File - "Family Life & Family Violence:	1994
	Toward an Ethic of Inclusion,"	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-5	File - "As Delivered," Court of Canadian	1994
DDGG 4DG 1077 40 6	Citizenship. 8 Dec. 1994	1007
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-6	File - "As Delivered," CUPE, Human	1995
	Rights Conference, Toronto. 27 Jan. 1995	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-6	File - "Black Women – Models of	1995
KBSC-ARC-1077-40-0	Excellence," Oakwood Collegiate	1773
	Institute. 10 Feb. 1995	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-6	File - "Black Cultural Centre," Halifax,	1995
	Nova Scotia. 7 April 1995	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-6	File - "As Delivered," Polungo Days	1995
	PRUDE, Saint John, New Brunswick.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-6	File - York Community Services,	1995
	Toronto, ON. 27 April 1995	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-6	File - "As Delivered," Women's	1995
	Canadian Club, Hamilton, Ontario. 3	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-6	May 1995 File - "A Leap of Faith," International	1995
KDSC-ARC-10//-40-0	Justice and Human Rights, McMaster	1993
	University. 17 Oct. 1995	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-6	File - "Planetary Relationships:	1995
	Educating for a Global Perspective,"	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-6	File - "As Delivered," Black Law	1996
	Students Association of Canada	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-6	File - "Unique Lives and Experience	1996
	Series". 29 Jan. 1996	
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-6	File - "Black History Month: a Time	1996
	to Remember Black Contribution to	
	Canada," Loretto College School. 2 Feb.	
DDSC ADC 1077 40 6	1996 File "Oustral Family Homes" Simon	1996
RBSC-ARC-1077-40-6	File - "Quetzal Family Homes," Simcoe, Ontario. 8 March 1996	1770
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-2	File - "The Politics of Women's Health,"	1997
1000 IIIC 10/7-41-2	The Federation of Medical Women,	*///
	Vancouver. 1 Mar. 1997	
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-2	File - Eulogy presented on the death of	1997
	the Honourable Michael Manley, Christ	
	Church Cathedral, Vancouver. 16 Mar.	
	1997	
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-2	File - "Poverty in Action," Western	1997
	Canada Conference for Poor People,	
	Edmonton. 23 May 1997	

		•
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-2	File - "Thriving through Perpetual Change," Ontario Association of Children's Mental Health Centres, Annual Conference. 27 May 1997	1997
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-2	File - "Beyond Beijing—The Next Wave," Networking Conference for B.C. Women, Metro Status of Women. 24 Oct. 1997	1997
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-3	File - "Judging in a Diverse Society: The Canadian Context"	1998
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-3	File - "Our Daughters Our Sisters, Our Future," United Nations. Platform for Action Girls Today, Women Tomorrow Conference, Winnipeg, Manitoba. 28 March 1998	1998
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-3	File - "Social Work as Revolution," Alberta Association of Social Workers (CASW), Social Work Conference. June 1998	1998
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-3	File - "How Does Faith Advance the Cause of Human Rights? When Does Faith Impede Human Rights?" North American Interfaith Network, 10th Anniversary Conference, Edmonton, AB. 3 Aug. 1998	1998
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-3	File - Human Rights Award speech. 21 Sept. 1998	1998
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-3	File - "Roots for the Future," Employment Equity Conference. 13 Oct. 1998	1998
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-3	File - "Women and Politics," The Network of NGOs of Trinidad at Tobago, Fourth Biennial Conference. 30 Oct. 1998	1998
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-3	File - "Diversity and Equality: The Changing Face of Canada," Vision T.V. Anniversary Celebration, Toronto. 5 Dec. 1998	1998
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-4	File - "Diversity, the Evidencing," Cultural Diversity Awards, Surrey Delta Immigrant Services Society. Feb. 1999	1999
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-4	File - "Black History Celebrations," B.C. Black History Awareness Society, Victoria. 26 Feb. 1999	1999
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-4	File - "Equity Studies Inauguration Address," New College, University of Toronto. 4 Mar. 1999	1999
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-4	File - "Women on the Move," International Women's Week, Vanier College, Quebec. 9 Mar. 1999	1999
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-4	File - "Teaching Young People Confidence and Understanding Developing the Leaders we Need for the Future," Education on the Eve of	1999

Possibilities, Second International Symposium on Education.			
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-4 File - "The Legacy," Wolmer's Old Girl's Association Antiversary, Kingston, Jamaica, 11 Dec. 1999		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Girl* Association Anniversary, Kingston, Jamaica, I Dec. 1999	DDCC ADC 1077 41 4		1000
Ringston, Jannaica, 11 Dec., 1999	RBSC-ARC-10//-41-4		1999
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-5			
Fectonomic Equality Conference.	RRSC-ARC-1077-41-5	_	2000
File - The Future of Feminism." 2001	KD5C-ARC-1077-41-3		2000
Elementary Teachers Federation of Ontario, Conference for Women, Toronto, 7 Feb. 2001	RBSC-ARC-1077-41-4		2001
Ontario, Conference for Women, Toronto. 7 Feb. 2001			-002
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-7 File - Misc. N.D. 1988 1988			
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8		Toronto. 7 Feb. 2001	
University, 15 Oct. 1988		ļ.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 File - Convocation address - University of Guelph, 8 June 1990	RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8		1988
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 File - Convocation address - Ryerson 1990 199		_	
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 File - Convocation address - Ryerson Polytechnic Institute. 14 June 1990	RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8		1990
Polytechnic Institute. 14 June 1990	DDGG 4DG 1077 41 0		1000
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8	KBSC-AKC-10//-41-8		1990
University. 7 June 1991	DDSC ADC 1077 41 9		1001
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 File - Convocation Address - University of Windsor, 9 June 1991 File - Convocation address - University of Toronto. 21 Nov. 1991 1991 1991 1991 1992 1992 1992 1992 1992 1992 1992 1992 1992 1992 1992 1993 1992 1993 1993 1993 1993 1993 1994 1994 1994 1994 1994 1994 1994 1994 1994 1994 1994 1994 1995 19	KDSC-ARC-10//-41-8		1991
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8	RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8		1991
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8	RDSC /IRC 10// 41 0		1//1
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 File - Convocation address - University of Victoria. 28 May 1992	RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8		1991
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8		1	
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 File - Convocation address - Carlton University, June 1994 1994 RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 File - Convocation address - University of British Columbia, May 30th. File - Convocation Address - Graduation of Psychiatric Nurses. Aug. 9th. RBSC-ARC-1077-42-1 File - Discrimination against the disabled. 1981 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-2 File - Status of Women to Burnaby Teachers Federation (see speech 99). 28 Jan. 1983 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 File - Economic Development Association of B.C. on Labour and Community Economic Development. 26 Oct. 1987 1987 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-4 File - Crisis as Opportunity for Change. Feb. 1988 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 File - Education: Smashing the Poverty Cycle. 1998 1998 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 File - Feminist Academia, Living the Change. Oct. 1988 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 File - Women and violence world overview. 28 Oct. 1988 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 File - Poverty, the disadvantaged and education. 12 Nov. 1988 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers 1989	RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8	File - Convocation address - University	1992
University, June 1994 RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8		of Victoria. 28 May 1992	
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 File - Convocation address - University of British Columbia. May 30th. RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 File - Convocation Address - Graduation of Psychiatric Nurses. Aug. 9th. RBSC-ARC-1077-42-1 File - Discrimination against the disabled. RBSC-ARC-1077-42-2 File - Status of Women to Burnaby Teachers Federation (see speech 99). 28 Jan. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 File - Economic Development Association of B.C. on Labour and Community Economic Development. 26 Oct. 1987 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-4 File - Crisis as Opportunity for Change. Feb. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 File - Education: Smashing the Poverty Cycle. 1998 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 File - Feminist Academia, Living the Change. Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 File - Feminist Academia, Living the Change. Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 File - Women and violence world overview. 28 Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Poverty, the disadvantaged and education. 12 Nov. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers 1989	RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8		1994
of British Columbia. May 30th. RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-1 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-1 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-2 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-2 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-4 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Powerty, the disadvantaged and education. 12 Nov. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers 1989			
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-1 File - Convocation Address - Graduation of Psychiatric Nurses. Aug. 9th. RBSC-ARC-1077-42-1 File - Discrimination against the disabled. RBSC-ARC-1077-42-2 File - Status of Women to Burnaby Teachers Federation (see speech 99). 28 Jan. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 File - Economic Development Association of B.C. on Labour and Community Economic Development. 26 Oct. 1987 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-4 File - Crisis as Opportunity for Change. Feb. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 File - Education: Smashing the Poverty Cycle. 1998 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 File - Feminist Academia, Living the Change. Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 File - Women and violence world overview. 28 Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 File - Poverty, the disadvantaged and education. 12 Nov. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers 1989	RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8	•	
RBSC-ARC-1077-42-1 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-2 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-2 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-2 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-4 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 RBSC-ARC-1077	DDGG 1DG 1055 11 0		
RBSC-ARC-1077-42-1 File - Discrimination against the disabled. RBSC-ARC-1077-42-2 File - Status of Women to Burnaby Teachers Federation (see speech 99). 28 Jan. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 File - Economic Development Association of B.C. on Labour and Community Economic Development. 26 Oct. 1987 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-4 File - Crisis as Opportunity for Change. Feb. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 File - Education: Smashing the Poverty Cycle. 1998 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 File - Feminist Academia, Living the Change. Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 File - Women and violence world overview. 28 Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 File - Poverty, the disadvantaged and education. 12 Nov. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers 1989	RBSC-ARC-10//-41-8		
disabled. RBSC-ARC-1077-42-2 File - Status of Women to Burnaby Teachers Federation (see speech 99). 28 Jan. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 File - Economic Development Association of B.C. on Labour and Community Economic Development. 26 Oct. 1987 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-4 File - Crisis as Opportunity for Change. Feb. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 File - Education: Smashing the Poverty Cycle. 1998 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 File - Feminist Academia, Living the Change. Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 File - Women and violence world overview. 28 Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 File - Poverty, the disadvantaged and education. 12 Nov. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers 1989	DDSC ADC 1077 42 1		1001
RBSC-ARC-1077-42-2 File - Status of Women to Burnaby Teachers Federation (see speech 99). 28 Jan. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 File - Economic Development Association of B.C. on Labour and Community Economic Development. 26 Oct. 1987 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-4 File - Crisis as Opportunity for Change. Feb. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 File - Education: Smashing the Poverty Cycle. 1998 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 File - Feminist Academia, Living the Change. Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 File - Women and violence world overview. 28 Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 File - Poverty, the disadvantaged and education. 12 Nov. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers	RDSC-ARC-10/7-42-1		1981
Teachers Federation (see speech 99). 28 Jan. 1983 RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-4 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-4 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9	RBSC-ARC-1077-42-2	1	1983
RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-4 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9	RBSC 7 RC 1077 12 2		1703
Association of B.C. on Labour and Community Economic Development. 26 Oct. 1987 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-4 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 File - Crisis as Opportunity for Change. Feb. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 File - Education: Smashing the Poverty Cycle. 1998 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 File - Feminist Academia, Living the Change. Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 File - Women and violence world overview. 28 Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Poverty, the disadvantaged and education. 12 Nov. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers 1989		` •	
Association of B.C. on Labour and Community Economic Development. 26 Oct. 1987 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-4 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 File - Crisis as Opportunity for Change. Feb. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 File - Education: Smashing the Poverty Cycle. 1998 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 File - Feminist Academia, Living the Change. Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 File - Women and violence world overview. 28 Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Poverty, the disadvantaged and education. 12 Nov. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers 1989	RBSC-ARC-1077-41-8	1	1987
RBSC-ARC-1077-42-4 File - Crisis as Opportunity for Change. Feb. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 File - Education: Smashing the Poverty Cycle. 1998 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 File - Feminist Academia, Living the Change. Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 File - Women and violence world overview. 28 Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 File - Poverty, the disadvantaged and education. 12 Nov. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers 1989		Association of B.C. on Labour and	
RBSC-ARC-1077-42-4 File - Crisis as Opportunity for Change. Feb. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 File - Education: Smashing the Poverty Cycle. 1998 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 File - Feminist Academia, Living the Change. Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 File - Women and violence world overview. 28 Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 File - Poverty, the disadvantaged and education. 12 Nov. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers 1989			
RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 File - Education: Smashing the Poverty Cycle. 1998 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 File - Feminist Academia, Living the Change. Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 File - Women and violence world overview. 28 Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 File - Poverty, the disadvantaged and education. 12 Nov. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers 1989		1	
RBSC-ARC-1077-42-5 File - Education: Smashing the Poverty Cycle. 1998 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 File - Feminist Academia, Living the Change. Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 File - Women and violence world overview. 28 Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 File - Poverty, the disadvantaged and education. 12 Nov. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers 1989	RBSC-ARC-1077-42-4	1	1988
RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 File - Feminist Academia, Living the Change. Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 File - Women and violence world overview. 28 Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 File - Poverty, the disadvantaged and education. 12 Nov. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers 1989	DDGC ADC 1077 42 7		1000
RBSC-ARC-1077-42-6 File - Feminist Academia, Living the Change. Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 File - Women and violence world overview. 28 Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 File - Poverty, the disadvantaged and education. 12 Nov. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers 1989	KBSC-AKC-10//-42-5		1998
Change. Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 File - Women and violence world overview. 28 Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 File - Poverty, the disadvantaged and education. 12 Nov. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers 1989	RRSC-ARC 1077 42 6	1 -	1988
RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7 File - Women and violence world overview. 28 Oct. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 File - Poverty, the disadvantaged and education. 12 Nov. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers 1989	KDSC-ARC-10//-42-0	_	1700
RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 File - Poverty, the disadvantaged and education. 12 Nov. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers 1989	RBSC-ARC-1077-42-7	_	1988
RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8 File - Poverty, the disadvantaged and education. 12 Nov. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers 1989			
education. 12 Nov. 1988 RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9 File - Etobicoke Women Teachers 1989	RBSC-ARC-1077-42-8	1	1988
Association. 20 April 1989	RBSC-ARC-1077-42-9		1989
		Association. 20 April 1989	

RBSC-	File - Doctorate degree, York University.	1989
ARC-1077-42-10	15 June 1989	
RBSC-	File - Barbados Labour Party Women's	1989
ARC-1077-42-11	League. 17 June 1989	
RBSC-	File - Overcoming Sexism and Racism. 1	1990
ARC-1077-42-12	Feb. 1990	
RBSC-	File - Ottawa Board of Education. 26	1990
ARC-1077-42-13	Oct. 1990	
RBSC-	File - "From the Kitchen to the	1991
ARC-1077-42-14	Boardroom". 8 Oct. 1991	
RBSC-	File - Valuing Diversity. 22 Oct. 1992	1992
ARC-1077-42-15		
RBSC-	File - Speech edits. 1995	1995
ARC-1077-42-16		
RBSC-	File - Thriving through perpetual change.	1997
ARC-1077-42-17	27 May 1997	
RBSC-ARC-1077-43-1	File - Miscellaneous campaign notes.	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1077-43-2	File - Nova Scotia NDP Convention.	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1077-43-3	File - NAC Executives.	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1077-43-4	File - Draft campaign speeches.	[n.d.]
RBSC-ARC-1077-43-5	File - History of the Black community in	[n.d]
	Canada.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-43-6	File - Langara College Women's Speech	[n.d.]
	(153).	
RBSC-ARC-1077-43-7	File - Women Power and Public Policy.	[n.d.]
RBSC-ARC-1077-43-8	File - Miscellaneous speech notes.	[n.d.]
RBSC-ARC-1077-43-9	File - Miscellaneous speech notes.	[n.d.]

RBSC-ARC-1077-43-10: Miscellaneous speech notes.

<u>Date</u>: [n.d.] (date of creation)

	File / item list		
RBSC-ARC-1077-44-1	File - Miscellaneous speech notes.	[n.d.]	
RBSC-ARC-1077-44-2	File - Miscellaneous speech notes.	[n.d.]	
RBSC-ARC-1077-44-3	File - Miscellaneous speech notes.	[n.d.]	
RBSC-ARC-1077-44-4	File - Miscellaneous speech notes.	[n.d.]	
RBSC-ARC-1077-44-5	File - Miscellaneous speech notes.	[n.d.]	
RBSC-ARC-1077-44-6	File - Miscellaneous speech notes.	[n.d.]	

Subject File series

Scope and content:

Series consist of research notes, articles and newspaper clippings, brochures and reports pertaining to an assortment of topics and issues that framed Rosemary's opinion on a number of issues, which includes affirmative action, education on issues of racism and immigration, labour and women's equality, pornography and sexual assault, technology, as well as, a number of issues that affected women such as sexism and discrimination. Most of the subject files were arranged by their broad topics, such as 'Women' and followed by the file title. The subject file titled 'Women's Studies,' which relates to miscellaneous research material Rosemary used to form her lectures from when she taught Women's Studies at both Simon Fraser University and the University of British Columbia.

Physical description: 1.94 m of textual material.

Restrictions on access:

Access to the rape petition is restricted till 2036.

17.01		1 • 4	1.
Η'n	e	' item	list

	riie / item i			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1077-45-1	File - Affirmative Action - Petition.	1973		
RBSC-ARC-1077-45-2	File - Affirmative Action - Briefs and papers.	1973-1976		
RBSC-ARC-1077-45-3	File - Affirmative Action Act.	1974-1975		1
RBSC-ARC-1077-45-4	File - Affirmative Action - Correspondence.	1974-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1077-45-5	File - Affirmative Action - Letters of support.	1974-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1077-45-6	File - Affirmative Action - News clippings.	1975		
RBSC-ARC-1077-45-7	File - Affirmative Action - Articles.	1976, 1985		
RBSC-ARC-1077-45-8	File - Speech draft.	[n.d.]		
RBSC-ARC-1077-45-9	File - United States research.	1964, 1967, 1971-1973		
RBSC-ARC-1077-46-1	File - Air Canada Arbitration - Election Challenge background.	2001-2002		
RBSC-ARC-1077-46-2	File - Air Canada Arbitration - Respondent's comments.	2002		
RBSC-ARC-1077-46-3	File - Air Canada Arbitration - Written Notes.	2002		
RBSC-ARC-1077-46-4	File - Air Canada Arbitration - Case documents.	2002		
RBSC-ARC-1077-46-5	File - Air Canada Arbitration - Case documents.	2002		
RBSC-ARC-1077-46-6	File - Air Canada Arbitration - Brown's Report.	2002		
RBSC-ARC-1077-46-7	File - Air Canada Arbitration - Proceedings.	2002		
RBSC-ARC-1077-46-8	File - Air Canada Arbitration - Proceedings.	2002		
RBSC-ARC-1077-47-1	File - Education - Immigrant women in the workforce reports.	1974-1975		
RBSC-ARC-1077-47-2	File - Education - Immigration newspaper articles.	1975-1976		
RBSC-ARC-1077-47-3	File - Education - Racism and Immigration correspondence and research.	1975-1979		
RBSC-ARC-1077-47-4	File - Education - Immigration, selected articles and research.	1975, 1984		
RBSC-ARC-1077-47-5	File - Education - Status of Women report on Immigrant Women in Victoria.	1976		
RBSC-ARC-1077-47-6	File - Education - Racism related articles.	1978, 1990, 1993		

RBSC-ARC-1077-47-7	File - Women and education, resource	1972, 1975,
	material.	1980, 1988
RBSC-ARC-1077-47-8	File - Women and education, resource	1972, 1975,
	material.	1980, 1988
RBSC-ARC-1077-48-1	File - Education - Australia.	1975
RBSC-ARC-1077-48-2	File - Women in Development article	1982-1985
	issues.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-48-3	File - Education - Women and peace,	1986
	Nairobi, Kenya.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-48-4	File - Education - Women and peace,	1986
DDGG ADG 1077 40 5	Nairobi, Kenya.	1006
RBSC-ARC-1077-48-5	File - Women and peace, Jamaica.	1986
RBSC-ARC-1077-48-6	File - Education - Ghana.	1987
RBSC-ARC-1077-48-7	File - Education - Post secondary issues.	1987
RBSC-ARC-1077-48-8	File - Education - Women in Academe.	1987
RBSC-ARC-1077-48-9	File - Education - Sex Equity research	1988-1989
	and notes.	
RBSC-	File - Education - Teenage Pregnancies.	1989
ARC-1077-48-10		
RBSC-	File - Education - Women in Education,	1995
ARC-1077-48-11	selected readings (bound).	
RBSC-	File - Education - Canadian Association	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-48-12	of University Teachers (CAUT)	
	newsletters.	
RBSC-	File - Education - Social Policy articles.	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-48-13		
RBSC-ARC-1077-49-1	File - Equality - The Charter - Women's	1984
	Equality and the Charter report.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-49-2	File - Equality - The Charter - Free Trade	1985-1987
DDGG + DG +055 +0 0	research notes and correspondence.	1006 1005
RBSC-ARC-1077-49-3	File - Equality - The Charter - Free Trade	1986-1987
DDCC ADC 1077 40 4	and Market Economy, selected papers.	1007 1007
RBSC-ARC-1077-49-4	File - Equality - The Charter - Free Trade	1986-1987
DDCC ADC 1077 40 5	news articles.	1007
RBSC-ARC-1077-49-5	File - Equality - The Charter - Meech	1987
DDCC ADC 1077 40 5	Lake research articles.	1007
RBSC-ARC-1077-49-6	File - Equality - The Charter - Natives &	1987
DDCC ADC 1077 40 7	Meech Lake Accord.	1000
RBSC-ARC-1077-49-7	File - Equality - The Charter - Related	1988
RBSC-ARC-1077-49-8	articles.	[n d]
	File - Equality - The Charter - Labour.	[n.d.]
RBSC-ARC-1077-49-9	File - Grant Applications - Canada Council: Autobiography.	1988
RBSC-	File - Grant Applications - Bora Laskin:	1988
ARC-1077-49-10	Immigration Policy and the Meech Lake	1700
AIXC-10//-47-10	Accord.	
RBSC-	File - Grant Applications - Mary Ingram	1988
ARC-1077-49-11	Bunting: Women in Power in Canada.	1700
RBSC-ARC-1077-50-1	File - Labour - Women and employment,	1972-1975
KD5C-AKC-10//-30-1	various articles, briefs and reports.	1712 1710
RBSC-ARC-1077-50-2	File - Labour - Women and employment,	1977-1978
1000 MC-10/7-30-2	various articles, briefs and reports.	1711 1710
RBSC-ARC-1077-50-3	File - Labour - Women and employment,	1981, [n.d.]
1250 1110 1077 50 5	various articles, briefs and reports.	., ., []

		<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>
RBSC-ARC-1077-50-4	File - Labour - Strike, Shoppers Drug Mart.	1973
RBSC-ARC-1077-50-5	File - Labour - Strike, Hospital.	1976
RBSC-ARC-1077-50-6	File - Women on Committees, Boards,	1973-1974
	etc.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-50-7	File - Labour - Newspaper articles on	1973-1975
	women employment.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-50-8	File - Labour - Economic Equality for	1974, 1984
	women, research.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-50-9	File - Labour - B.C. Federation of	1974
	Labour, correspondence.	
RBSC-	File - Labour - Office of Equal	1974
ARC-1077-50-10	Opportunity for Women.	
RBSC-	File - Labour - Equality newspaper	1974-1986
ARC-1077-50-11	articles.	
RBSC-	File - Labour - Mining.	1975
ARC-1077-50-12		
RBSC-	File - Labour - Welfare.	1975
ARC-1077-50-13		
RBSC-	File - Labour - Maternity leave.	1975, 1977,
ARC-1077-50-14	•	1986
RBSC-	File - Labour - Part-time work.	1976
ARC-1077-50-15		
RBSC-	File - Labour - Women's Labour Unions.	1976
ARC-1077-50-16		
RBSC-	File - Labour - Women's Labour Unions	1981
ARC-1077-50-17	(Windemere and Sandringham).	
RBSC-ARC-1077-51-1	File - Labour - Domestic Workers.	1977,
		1981-1983
RBSC-ARC-1077-51-2	File - Labour - Statistics of women and	1978
	unemployment in B.C.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-51-3	File - Labour - Women in the workforce,	1979
	assorted articles.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-51-4	File - Labour - Women in Non-	1979-1980
	Traditional Jobs research.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-51-5	File - Labour - Sexual Harassment at	1980-1984
	work research.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-51-6	File - Labour - Farmers.	1981-1983
RBSC-ARC-1077-51-7	File - B.C. Association of Social Workers	1981, 1985
	correspondence.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-51-8	File - Copy of Jesse Jackson's address on	1984
7766 176 176 1	inequality.	1004.100
RBSC-ARC-1077-51-9	File - Labour - Parliament Estimates	1984-1986
7766	(Women and Work).	100
RBSC-	File - Labour - Immigrant Women in the	1984
ARC-1077-51-10	Labour Force reports.	1001
RBSC-	File - Labour - Pensions.	1986
ARC-1077-51-11		1006
RBSC-	File - Labour - Newspaper articles on	1986
ARC-1077-51-12	welfare.	1000
RBSC-	File - Labour - Job Sharing—Work	1989
	I S noming romost and curriou	
ARC-1077-51-13	Sharing report and survey.	[100.0]
ARC-1077-51-13 RBSC- ARC-1077-51-14	File - "Creating a World of Equality" lifeline poster.	[199-?]

RBSC-	File - Women and employment notes.	[n.d.]
ARC-1077-51-15		
RBSC-ARC-1077-52-1	File - Personal Directory - Empowerment.	[198-?]
RBSC-ARC-1077-52-2	File - Personal Directory - Sources and resources.	[198-?]
RBSC-ARC-1077-52-3	File - Personal Directory - Readings.	[198-?]
RBSC-ARC-1077-52-4	File - Personal Directory - Status in	[198-?]
	Canada.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-52-5	File - Personal Directory - Specific Professions.	[198-?]
RBSC-ARC-1077-52-6	File - Personal Directory - Women in Law.	[198-?]
RBSC-ARC-1077-52-7	File - Personal Directory - Women in Engineering.	[198-?]
RBSC-ARC-1077-52-9	File - Personal Directory - Elderly	[198-?]
10001111010177027	Women.	[250.1]
RBSC-	File - Personal Directory - Women and	[198-?]
ARC-1077-52-10	Poverty.	• •
RBSC-	File - Personal Directory - Native	[198-?]
ARC-1077-52-11	Women.	•
RBSC-	File - Correspondence.	1977, 1978,
ARC-1077-52-12		1980
RBSC-	File - Pornography - Correspondence.	1977, 1978,
ARC-1077-52-12	car caraganya caraspanana	1980
RBSC-	File - Pornography - Correspondence.	1982-1983
ARC-1077-52-13		
RBSC-	File - Pornography - Correspondence.	1984
ARC-1077-52-14		
RBSC-	File - Pornography - Correspondence.	1985-1986
ARC-1077-52-15		
RBSC-	File - Pornography - Sex Stereotyping in	1978,
ARC-1077-52-16	Advertising, reports.	1984-1985
RBSC-	File - Pornography - "Not a Love Story"	1981
ARC-1077-52-17	correspondence.	
RBSC-	File - Pornography - Red Hot Video	1982
ARC-1077-52-18	correspondence.	
RBSC-	File - Pornography - Film Classification	1983
ARC-1077-52-19	correspondence and guidelines.	
RBSC-	File - Pornography - Playboy Channel	1983
ARC-1077-52-20	correspondence and reports.	
RBSC-	File - Pornography and Prostitution	1983
ARC-1077-52-21	Issues paper.	
RBSC-	File - Miscellaneous News articles on	1983-1985
ARC-1077-52-22	pornography.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-53-1	File - Pornography - Fraser Committee on Pornography and prostitution brief.	1984
RBSC-ARC-1077-53-2	File - Child pornography newspaper	1985
1350 1110 1077 55 2	articles.	2,00
RBSC-ARC-1077-53-3	File - Periodical Review Board reports on	1985-1986
	pornographic material.	
RBSC-ARC-1077-53-4	File - Pornography - Motion Picture Act.	1986
RBSC-ARC-1077-53-5	File - Pornography - Impact of	[198-?]
	pornography on women research notes.	F1
	1. 0.1.	

RBSC-ARC-1077-53-6	File - Pornography and racism notes.	[198-?]	-
RBSC-ARC-1077-53-7	File - Pornography - Report of the	[n.d.]	
Rabbe Tike 1077 33 7	Special Committee on Pornography and	[11.4.]	
	Prostitution.		
RBSC-ARC-1077-53-8	File - Pornography - Miscellaneous	1983-1985	
KDSC-ARC-1077-33-6	research material.	1903-1903	
DDGG +DG 1055 54 1	Į.	1070 1000	
RBSC-ARC-1077-54-1	File - Sexual assault and violence	1972-1982	
	- Coalition of B.C. Rape Centres,		
	correspondence and petitions.	-	
RBSC-ARC-1077-54-2	File - Sexual assault and violence -	1975-1978	
	Newspaper articles on rape.		
RBSC-ARC-1077-54-3	File - Sexual assault and violence -	1977, 1989,	
	Women and violence news clippings.	1991	
RBSC-ARC-1077-54-4	File - Sexual assault and violence - News	1977,	
	articles and news releases.	1982-1984	
RBSC-ARC-1077-54-5	File - Rape legislation.	1977-78, 1983	,
RBSC-ARC-1077-54-6	File - Sexual assault correspondence.	1977-1986	
RBSC-ARC-1077-54-7	File - Rape in B.C.: A Report to the	1979	
NDSC /INC-10//-34-/	Ministry of the Attorney-General.	1717	
RBSC-ARC-1077-54-8	File - Anti-rape movement	1981-1982	
KBSC-ARC-1077-34-8	correspondence and petitions.	1901-1902	
PDCC 4PC 1077 55 1		1000 1002	
RBSC-ARC-1077-55-1	File - Sexual assault and violence - Wife	1980, 1982	
	battering correspondence.	_	
RBSC-ARC-1077-55-2	File - Sexual assault and violence -	1982, 1985	
	Family violence research.		
RBSC-ARC-1077-55-3	File - Attorney-General Sex Offender	1984	
	programme.		
RBSC-ARC-1077-55-4	File - Sexual assault and violence -	1989	
	Executive summary of family violence		
	activities.		
RBSC-ARC-1077-55-5	File - Sexual assault and violence -	1989-1991	
	Domestic violence, articles.		
RBSC-ARC-1077-55-6	File - Sexual assault and violence -	1990	,
	Human Rights Abuses against Women: a		
	Worldwide Survey report.		
RBSC-ARC-1077-55-7	File - Sexual assault and violence - "Is	1992	
RDSC-ARC-1077-33-7	Anyone Listening?" Task Force on	1772	
	Family Violence.		
RBSC-ARC-1077-55-8	File - Sexual assault and violence -	1992	
KBSC-ARC-10//-55-8		1992	
	"Strategies for Confronting Domestic		
DDGG	Violence" resource manual.	[100.0]	A
RBSC-	File - Sexual assault and violence -	[198-?]	Access to the
ARC-1077-55A-1	BC Coalition of Rape Crisis Centres,		following file is
	petitions.		restricted until 2036
			due to issues of
			privacy. This file
			contains personal
			information on
			individuals, such as
			their addresses.
RBSC-ARC-1077-56-1	File - Transition Houses -	1976-1979	
	Correspondence.		
RBSC-ARC-1077-56-2	File - Transition Houses -	1980-1981	
	Correspondence.		
	<u> </u>		

RBSC-ARC-1077-56-3	File - Transition Houses - Correspondence.	1982.
RBSC-ARC-1077-56-4	File - Transition Houses - Correspondence.	1983
RBSC-ARC-1077-56-5	File - Transition Houses - Correspondence.	1984-1986
RBSC-ARC-1077-56-6	File - Hansard excerpts, Debates in House.	1977, 1980
RBSC-ARC-1077-56-7	File - Transition Houses - Newsclippings.	1977-1981
RBSC-ARC-1077-56-8	File - Transition Houses Committee Report.	1979-1982
RBSC-ARC-1077-56-9	File - Transition Houses - City of Vancouver submissions for Transition Houses.	1985
RBSC-ARC-1077-57-1	File - Women in politics statistics.	1972-1973
RBSC-ARC-1077-57-2	File - Women in the Struggle for Liberation, series of articles.	1973
RBSC-ARC-1077-57-3	File - Women - Nurses correspondence.	1973-1975
RBSC-ARC-1077-57-4	File - Women - Publications on women outside of Canada.	1973-1990
RBSC-ARC-1077-57-5	File - Appointments of women correspondence and research.	1974-1975
RBSC-ARC-1077-57-6	File - Women - Discrimination correspondence and notes.	1974-1976
RBSC-ARC-1077-57-7	File - Women's Bureau briefs.	1975
RBSC-ARC-1077-57-8	File - Women's Bureau Office, correspondence.	1976
RBSC-ARC-1077-57-9	File - Women - The Critical Needs of Women report.	1977
RBSC- ARC-1077-57-10	File - Women - Abortion news releases.	1977, 1988
RBSC- ARC-1077-57-11	File - Women - Royal Commission on the Incarceration of Female Offenders report.	1978
RBSC- ARC-1077-57-12	File - Women - Equality, Development and Peace, reports from United Nations, Decade for Women.	1980
RBSC- ARC-1077-57-13	File - Women - Convention on the elimination of all forms of discrimination against women paper.	1981
RBSC- ARC-1077-57-14	File - Daycare funding correspondence and notes.	1981
RBSC- ARC-1077-57-15	File - Women's Building material correspondence.	1982-1983
RBSC-ARC-1077-58-1	File - Women - Matrimonial property laws and articles.	1982, 1985
RBSC-ARC-1077-58-2	File - Women - Native Women and Indian Act.	1982-1985
RBSC-ARC-1077-58-3	File - Women and health in New Zealand.	1982, 1986
RBSC-ARC-1077-58-4	File - Women - Sex Stereotyping, AAB Advisory Committee report.	1983
RBSC-ARC-1077-58-5	File - Women - The Gender Gap, article. 1983, 1986	1983, 1986

RBSC_ARC_1077-58-7 File - Women - Statistics 1985	RBSC-ARC-1077-58-6	File - Women and health.	1984
RBSC-ARC-1077-58-8 File - Women - Resource Centres 1985		I .	
RBSC-ARC-1077-58-9			
Study of the Aspirations of Adolescent Women.		1	
Women. File - Women in Focus Society, 1985	RESCIENCE 1077 50 7		1700
RBSC- File - Women in Development reports. 1985		1 *	
RBSC- File - Women in Development reports. 1985	RBSC-	File - Women in Focus Society,	1985
RBSC- File - Women in Development reports. 1985-1986	ARC-1077-58-10	· ·	
RBSC- File - Women in Development reports. 1985-1986	RBSC-	File - Women's Centres, correspondence.	1985
ARC-1077-58-12 File - Women - Adolescent Women. 1986	ARC-1077-58-11		
RBSC- File - Women - Adolescent Women. 1986	RBSC-	File - Women in Development reports.	1985-1986
ARC-1077-58-13 File - Women - CIDA Action plans. 1986 ARC-1077-58-14 File - Women - CIDA Action plans. 1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-58-15 File - Women's resources: NFB, studio 1986 ARC-1077-58-16 File - Womenskills newsletters. 1986 ARC-1077-58-16 File - Women- Feminism. 1988-1989 ARC-1077-58-17 File - Women - Feminism from Third 1989 ARC-1077-58-18 World Perspective. 1989 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-1 File - Women - Sexism on Campus. 1989 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-2 File - Women - Fighting child poverty report. 1990 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-2 File - Women - Intimate Femicide research project. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-4 File - Women - Intimate Femicide research project. 1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-5 File - Women - Child, youth and family addenda. 1995-1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-7 File - Women's politics of health addenda. 1997 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-8 File - Women's Studies of health addenda. 1997 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-10 File - Women's Studies of health addenda. 1997 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-10 File - Women's S	ARC-1077-58-12		
RBSC- File - Women - CIDA Action plans. 1986	RBSC-	File - Women - Adolescent Women.	1986
ARC-1077-58-14 RBSC- ARC-1077-58-15 D. RBSC- ARC-1077-58-16 RBSC- ARC-1077-58-16 RBSC- ARC-1077-58-16 RBSC- ARC-1077-58-16 RBSC- ARC-1077-58-17 RBSC- ARC-1077-58-17 RBSC- ARC-1077-58-18 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-1 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-2 File - Women - Feminism from Third RBSC-ARC-1077-59-3 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-4 File - Women - Fighting child poverty report. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-5 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-6 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-7 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-7 File - Women - Child, youth and family reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-8 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-9 File - Women - Guideline on non-sexist language. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-9 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-9 File - Women - Guideline on non-sexist language. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-1 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-10 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-10 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-12 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-13 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Indian l973-1976 ARC-1077-59-13 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Blacks. File - Women's Studies - Native Indian l974	ARC-1077-58-13		
RBSC- File - Women's resources: NFB, studio D. RBSC- File - Womenskills newsletters. 1986		File - Women - CIDA Action plans.	1986
ARC-1077-58-15 D. File - Womenskills newsletters. 1986			
File - Womenskills newsletters. 1986		File - Women's resources: NFB, studio	1986
ARC-1077-58-16 RBSC- File - Articles on feminism. 1988-1989 RBSC- ARC-1077-58-17 RBSC- File - Women - Feminism from Third 1989 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-18 World Perspective. 1989 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-2 File - Women - Sexism on Campus. 1989 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-2 File - Women - Fighting child poverty 1990 report. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-3 File - Women and the environment. 1990 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-4 File - Women - Intimate Femicide 1992 research project. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-5 File - Lesbian and gay civil rights 1995 reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-6 File - Women - Child, youth and family 1995-1996 reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-7 File - Women - Guideline on non-sexist In.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-59-8 File - Women - Guideline on non-sexist In.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-59-9 File - "A Short Guide to Women in Development Resources" 1984-1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-10 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-10 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-11 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-12 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-12 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-12 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-12 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-13 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-13 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-13 File - Women's Studies - Blacks. 1974 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-13 RBSC-File - Women's Studies - Raticles - Native Indian 1974 RBSC-File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974 RBSC-File - Women's St			
RBSC-ARC-1077-58-17 File - Articles on feminism. 1988-1989 RBSC-ARC-1077-58-18 File - Women - Feminism from Third 1989 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-1 File - Women - Sexism on Campus. 1989 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-2 File - Women - Fighting child poverty report. 1990 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-3 File - Women and the environment. 1990 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-4 File - Women - Intimate Femicide research project. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-5 File - Lesbian and gay civil rights struggle in B.C. report. 1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-6 File - Women - Child, youth and family reports. 1995-1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-7 File - Women - Guideline on non-sexist language. 1997 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-8 File - Women - Guideline on non-sexist language. [In.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-59-9 File - Women - Miscellaneous newspaper clippings and articles. 1984-1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-10 File - Third World - Women's Studies 1971-1974 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-12 File - Women's Studies - Indian language. 1973-1976 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-13 File - Women's Studies - Blacks. 1974		File - Womenskills newsletters.	1986
ARC-1077-58-17 RBSC- File - Women - Feminism from Third 1989 World Perspective. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-1 File - Women - Sexism on Campus. 1989 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-2 File - Women - Fighting child poverty report. 1990 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-3 File - Women and the environment. 1990 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-4 File - Women - Intimate Femicide research project. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-5 File - Lesbian and gay civil rights struggle in B.C. report. 1995 1995 1995 1995 1995 1995 1995 1995 1995 1995 1995 1995 1995 1995 1995 1995 1996 1995 1995 1995 1995 1995 1995 1995 1995 1996 1995 1995 1995 1995 1995 1995 1995 1995 1996 1995			
RBSC- File - Women - Feminism from Third 1989		File - Articles on feminism.	1988-1989
ARC-1077-58-18 World Perspective. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-1 File - Women - Sexism on Campus. 1989 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-2 File - Women - Fighting child poverty report. 1990 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-3 File - Women and the environment. 1990 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-4 File - Women - Intimate Femicide research project. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-5 File - Lesbian and gay civil rights struggle in B.C. report. 1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-6 File - Women - Child, youth and family reports. 1995-1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-7 File - Women - Guideline on non-sexist language. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-59-8 File - Women - Guideline on non-sexist language. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-59-9 File - "A Short Guide to Women in Development Resources" [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1077-59-10 Clippings and articles. 1984-1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-10 File - Third World - Women's Studies 1971-1974 ARC-1077-59-12 homemakers. 1973-1976 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-12 homemakers. 1974 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-13 File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974			
RBSC-ARC-1077-59-1 File - Women - Sexism on Campus. 1989 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-2 File - Women - Fighting child poverty report. 1990 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-3 File - Women and the environment. 1990 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-4 File - Women - Intimate Femicide research project. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-5 File - Lesbian and gay civil rights struggle in B.C. report. 1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-6 File - Women - Child, youth and family reports. 1995-1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-7 File - Women's politics of health addenda. 1997 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-8 File - Women - Guideline on non-sexist language. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-59-9 File - Women - Miscellaneous newspaper clippings and articles. 1984-1986 ARC-1077-59-10 File - Women's Studies - Indian language. 1971-1974 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-12 File - Women's Studies - Indian language. 1971-1974 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-12 File - Women's Studies - Blacks. 1974 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-13 File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974			1989
RBSC-ARC-1077-59-2 File - Women - Fighting child poverty report. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-3 File - Women and the environment. 1990 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-4 File - Women - Intimate Femicide research project. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-5 File - Lesbian and gay civil rights struggle in B.C. report. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-6 File - Women - Child, youth and family reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-7 File - Women - Child, youth and family reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-8 File - Women - Guideline on non-sexist language. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-9 File - "A Short Guide to Women in Development Resources" RBSC-ARC-1077-59-10 clippings and articles. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-11 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-12 homemakers. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-12 File - Women's Studies - Indian 1973-1976 ARC-1077-59-13 File - Women's Studies - Blacks. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-13 File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974			
RBSC-ARC-1077-59-3		-	
RBSC-ARC-1077-59-3 File - Women and the environment. 1990 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-4 File - Women - Intimate Femicide research project. 1992 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-5 File - Lesbian and gay civil rights struggle in B.C. report. 1995 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-6 File - Women - Child, youth and family reports. 1995-1996 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-7 File - Women's politics of health addenda. 1997 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-8 File - Women - Guideline on non-sexist language. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-59-9 File - Women Resources" 1988-?] RBSC-ARC-1077-59-10 File - Women - Miscellaneous newspaper clippings and articles. 1984-1986 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-11 File - Third World - Women's Studies 1971-1974 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-12 homemakers. 1973-1976 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-13 File - Women's Studies - Blacks. 1974 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974	RBSC-ARC-1077-59-2		1990
RBSC-ARC-1077-59-4 File - Women - Intimate Femicide research project. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-5 File - Lesbian and gay civil rights struggle in B.C. report. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-6 File - Women - Child, youth and family reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-7 File - Women's politics of health addenda. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-8 File - Women - Guideline on non-sexist language. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-9 File - "A Short Guide to Women in Development Resources" RBSC-ARC-1077-59-10 clippings and articles. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-11 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-1 File - Women's Studies - Indian 1973-1976 ARC-1077-59-12 homemakers. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-13 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-13 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-13		-	
RBSC-ARC-1077-59-5			
RBSC-ARC-1077-59-5 File - Lesbian and gay civil rights struggle in B.C. report. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-6 File - Women - Child, youth and family reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-7 File - Women's politics of health addenda. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-8 File - Women - Guideline on non-sexist language. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-9 File - Women - Guide to Women in Development Resources' File - Women - Miscellaneous newspaper clippings and articles. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-10 RBSC-File - Third World - Women's Studies 1971-1974 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-12 RBSC-File - Women's Studies - Indian 1973-1976	RBSC-ARC-1077-59-4		1992
struggle in B.C. report. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-6 File - Women - Child, youth and family reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-7 File - Women's politics of health addenda. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-8 File - Women - Guideline on non-sexist language. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-9 File - "A Short Guide to Women in Development Resources" RBSC- ARC-1077-59-10 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-11 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-11 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-12 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-12 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-12 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-13 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Indian 1973-1976 ARC-1077-59-13 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-13 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Blacks. 1974 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-13 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974			
RBSC-ARC-1077-59-6 File - Women - Child, youth and family reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-7 File - Women's politics of health addenda. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-8 File - Women - Guideline on non-sexist language. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-9 File - "A Short Guide to Women in Development Resources" RBSC-ARC-1077-59-10 clippings and articles. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-11 RBSC-File - Third World - Women's Studies 1971-1974 ARC-1077-59-12 File - Women's Studies - Indian 1973-1976 ARC-1077-59-12 homemakers. RBSC-File - Women's Studies - Blacks. 1974 RBSC-File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974	RBSC-ARC-1077-59-5		1995
reports. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-7 File - Women's politics of health addenda. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-8 File - Women - Guideline on non-sexist language. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-9 File - "A Short Guide to Women in Development Resources" RBSC-ARC-1077-59-10 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-10 RBSC-ARC-1077-59-11 RBSC-File - Third World - Women's Studies 1971-1974 ARC-1077-59-11 RBSC-File - Women's Studies - Indian 1973-1976 ARC-1077-59-12 RBSC-File - Women's Studies - Blacks. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-13 RBSC-File - Women's Studies - Blacks. RBSC-File - Women's Studies - Blacks.	DDGG + DG +055 50 6		1005 1006
RBSC-ARC-1077-59-7 File - Women's politics of health addenda. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-8 File - Women - Guideline on non-sexist language. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-9 File - "A Short Guide to Women in Development Resources" RBSC-ARC-1077-59-10 File - Women - Miscellaneous newspaper clippings and articles. RBSC- File - Third World - Women's Studies 1971-1974 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Indian 1973-1976 ARC-1077-59-12 homemakers. RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Blacks. 1974 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974	RBSC-ARC-1077-59-6	,	1995-1996
RBSC-ARC-1077-59-8 File - Women - Guideline on non-sexist language. [n.d.] RBSC-ARC-1077-59-9 File - "A Short Guide to Women in Development Resources" [198-?] RBSC- File - Women - Miscellaneous newspaper olippings and articles. 1984-1986 RBSC- File - Third World - Women's Studies 1971-1974 ARC-1077-59-11 File - Women's Studies - Indian ARC-1077-59-12 1973-1976 ARC-1077-59-13 File - Women's Studies - Blacks. 1974 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974	DDCC ADC 1077 50 7		1007
RBSC-ARC-1077-59-8 File - Women - Guideline on non-sexist language. RBSC-ARC-1077-59-9 File - "A Short Guide to Women in Development Resources" RBSC- File - Women - Miscellaneous newspaper clippings and articles. RBSC- File - Third World - Women's Studies 1971-1974 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Indian 1973-1976 ARC-1077-59-12 homemakers. RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Blacks. 1974 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974	RBSC-ARC-10/7-59-7		1997
Language. File - "A Short Guide to Women in Development Resources" Development Resources" 1984-1986 Clippings and articles. File - Third World - Women's Studies 1971-1974 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-11 File - Women's Studies - Indian 1973-1976 Homemakers. RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Blacks. 1974 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Blacks. 1974 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974 RBSC-	DDCC ADC 1077 50 0		r. 11
RBSC-ARC-1077-59-9 File - "A Short Guide to Women in Development Resources" RBSC- File - Women - Miscellaneous newspaper clippings and articles. RBSC- File - Third World - Women's Studies 1971-1974 ARC-1077-59-11 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Indian 1973-1976 ARC-1077-59-12 homemakers. RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Blacks. 1974 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974	KBSC-ARC-10//-39-8		[n.d.]
Development Resources" RBSC- ARC-1077-59-10 File - Women - Miscellaneous newspaper clippings and articles. RBSC- ARC-1077-59-11 File - Third World - Women's Studies 1971-1974 ARC-1077-59-11 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-12 homemakers. RBSC- ARC-1077-59-13 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Blacks. File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974	DDCC ADC 1077.50.0		[100 9]
RBSC- ARC-1077-59-10 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-10 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-11 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-11 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-12 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-12 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-13 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Indian homemakers. File - Women's Studies - Blacks. 1974 1984-1986 1971-1974 1973-1976 1973-1976 1974 1974 1974	KD3C-ARC-1077-39-9		[190-?]
ARC-1077-59-10 clippings and articles. RBSC- File - Third World - Women's Studies 1971-1974 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Indian 1973-1976 ARC-1077-59-12 homemakers. RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Blacks. 1974 ARC-1077-59-13 File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974	RBSC-	1 -	1984-1986
RBSC- File - Third World - Women's Studies 1971-1974 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Indian 1973-1976 ARC-1077-59-12 homemakers. RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Blacks. 1974 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974			1707 1700
ARC-1077-59-11 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-12 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-12 RBSC- ARC-1077-59-13 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Blacks. File - Women's Studies - Blacks. 1974 File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974			1971-1974
RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Indian 1973-1976 ARC-1077-59-12 homemakers. RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Blacks. 1974 ARC-1077-59-13 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974		The Time World Women's Studies	2/12 2/11
ARC-1077-59-12 homemakers. RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Blacks. 1974 ARC-1077-59-13 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974		File - Women's Studies - Indian	1973-1976
RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Blacks. 1974 ARC-1077-59-13 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974			
ARC-1077-59-13 RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974			1974
RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Native Indian 1974			
		File - Women's Studies - Native Indian	1974
ARC-107/-59-14 Women.	ARC-1077-59-14	Women.	
RBSC- File - Women's Studies - Standing 1982	RBSC-	File - Women's Studies - Standing	1982
ARC-1077-59-15 Committee on Indian Affairs, sixth			
report.	1	report	

DDCC	Teile Women's Studies Economics	1092 1096
RBSC- ARC-1077-59-16	File - Women's Studies - Economics.	1982-1986
RBSC-ARC-1077-60-1	File - Women's Studies - Women's health collective.	1983-1985
RBSC-ARC-1077-60-2	File - Women's Studies - Asian Wives Advert.	1984
RBSC-ARC-1077-60-3	File - Women's Studies - Effects of Budget and Legislation.	1984
RBSC-ARC-1077-60-4	File - Women's Studies - Peace.	1985
RBSC-ARC-1077-60-5	File - Women's Studies - Women's alternative for neg. peace.	1985
RBSC-ARC-1077-60-6	File - Equality on the Federal level.	1986
RBSC-ARC-1077-60-7	File - Canada Bar Association: A Debate.	1987
RBSC-ARC-1077-60-8	File - Family Service Canada.	1987-1988
RBSC-ARC-1077-60-9	File - Ageing.	1988
RBSC- ARC-1077-60-10	File - Statement for Rally against Apartheid.	1988
RBSC- ARC-1077-60-11	File - Women in celebration.	1988
RBSC- ARC-1077-60-12	File - Women's Studies - Human Rights and the Disappeared.	1989
RBSC- ARC-1077-60-13	File - Women and the Third World.	1976, 1985
RBSC- ARC-1077-60-14	File - Women's Studies - Native and rural women.	1981, 1985
RBSC- ARC-1077-60-15	File - Women's Studies - miscellaneous lecture research material.	1982, 1986
RBSC- ARC-1077-60-16	File - Women's Studies - Immigrant women.	1985
RBSC- ARC-1077-60-17	File - Women's Studies - Women and Families.	1985
RBSC-ARC-1077-61-1	File - Women's Studies - Women and midwifery.	1985-1986
RBSC-ARC-1077-61-2	File - Women's Studies - MHR, Impact of Restraint.	1986
RBSC-ARC-1077-61-3	File - External affairs, Yugoslavia.	1991-1992
RBSC-ARC-1077-61-4	File - Jamaica.	1980-1981.
RBSC-ARC-1077-61-5	File - Nuclear Threat.	1978, 1982,
ĺ		1984-1985
RBSC-ARC-1077-61-6	File - Technology, miscellaneous government reports on computer usage.	1981-1985
RBSC-ARC-1077-61-7	File - Technology, related articles.	1982-1986
RBSC-ARC-1077-61-8	File - Technology, related press releases.	1983
RBSC-ARC-1077-61-9	File - Technology, draft proposal of B.C. NDP Computer Committee.	1985
RBSC- ARC-1077-61-10	File - Technology, Microtechnology report.	1987

Photographs

Date: 1972-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consist mainly of conferences that Rosemary Brown spoke at, Rosemary receiving an honorary doctorate from the University of Toronto and the University of Victoria, award dinners, National Film Board's "No Way! Not Me" premiere, portraits and Rosemary with her family. There is a sheet of slides that showcase the opening ceremonies of the Women's Monument Project, as well as a portrait collection of various individuals used for the book African Canadians.

Physical description: 79 photographs.

14 slides.

Note:

These photographs have been catalogued as part of the Rare Book and Special Collections photograph holdings under BC-2116.

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-ARC-1077-62-1	File - Portraits of Rosemary Brown.	[199-?].				
RBSC-ARC-1077-62-2	File - Jamaican trip.	1986.				
RBSC-ARC-1077-62-3	File - Rosemary at the "Women for a Meaningful Summit" conference, Athens. 3 colour photos	1986.				
RBSC-ARC-1077-62-4	File - Congress of Black Women tribute to Rosemary Brown. A dinner at the Pan Pacific Hotel (Crystal Pavilion), Vancouver, B.C. 20 colour photos, 15 Feb. 1987.	1987.				
RBSC-ARC-1077-62-5	File - "No Way! Not Me" premiere at the Royal Ontario Museum.	1988				
RBSC-ARC-1077-62-6	File - Rosemary teaching.	[198-?].				
RBSC-ARC-1077-62-7	File - Great Trekker Award dinner.	1991				
RBSC-ARC-1077-62-8	File - "Giving Voice," Women's Monument Exhibit.	[1992].				
RBSC-ARC-1077-62-9	File - Rosemary with family.	[199-?].				
RBSC-	File - Slides from the Women's	1994.				
ARC-1077-62-10	Monument opening ceremony.					
RBSC-ARC-1077-63-1	File - Education portraits. (10 photos)	1994-1995		1		
RBSC-ARC-1077-63-2	File - Politics portraits. (11 photos)	1994-1995				
RBSC-ARC-1077-63-3	File - Social Justice. (14 photos)	1994-1995				
RBSC-ARC-1077-63-4	File - Health. (11 photos)	1994-1995		1		
RBSC-ARC-1077-63-5	File - The Church. (3 photos)	1994-1995				
RBSC-ARC-1077-63-6	File - Community Service. (3 photos)	1994-1995				
RBSC-ARC-1077-63-7	File - The Arts. (14 photos)	1994-1995				
RBSC-ARC-1077-63-8	File - Sports. (19 photos)	1994-1995				
RBSC-ARC-1077-63-9	File - Entrepreneurs. (7 photos)	1994-1995				
RBSC- ARC-1077-63-10	File - Organizations. (4 photos)	1994-1995				
RBSC- ARC-1077-63-11	File - Philanthropists. (2 photos)	1994-1995				
RBSC- ARC-1077-63-12	File - Media. (5 photos)	1994-1995				

ARC-1077-63-13			
	File - The Future. (17 photos)	1994-1995	
ARC-1077-63-14			
	File - Miscellaneous individuals. (14	1994-1995	
1 .	photos)		
	File - Gregory Brown [son].	1972	Drawer 2.
BC-2116/1			
	File - Rosemary with Aunt Eslie in	1986	Drawer 2.
	Jamaica.		
	Item - Rosemary receiving a token of	1990	Drawer 2.
	appreciation from Sandra Knight for her		
	keynote address at the Ottawa Women Teachers' Association Annual dinner		
	at Algonquin College, Ottawa. 15 May 1990,		
	Item - Rosemary in a parade.	[198-?]	Drawer 2.
2116/4	nem - Rosemary in a parade.	[190-:]	Diawei 2.
	Item - Rosemary receiving an honorary	1991	Drawer 2.
	doctorate degree from University of	· ·	2141101 2.
	Toronto.		
	Item - University of Toronto graduation,	1991	Drawer 2.
	Bill with the President's wife and		
	Professor Rose.		
RBSC-ARC-1077-	Item - University of Toronto graduation,	1991	Drawer 2.
	Rosemary with Kay and the University's		
	Chancellor.		
RBSC-ARC-1077-	Item - Rosemary with Shirley Mann and	1991	Drawer 2.
	Irene Errington at the Cowichan Live		
	dance weekend festival.		
	Item - Rosemary with Bill at the	1992	Drawer 2.
	University of Victoria graduation. 28		
	May 1992 colour.		
	Item - Rosemary with Margot, Jackie,	1992	Drawer 2.
	Robin and Shirley at the University of		
	Victoria graduation.		,
	Item - Rosemary with Gillian [Brewin] at	1992	Drawer 2.
	the University of Victoria graduation.		
l l	Item - Rosemary with fellow members	1992	Drawer 2.
	at the International Women's Rights		
	Conference.	1004	
	Item - Rosemary giving an honorary address at Carleton University.	1994	
	Item - Rosemary at "Judging in a Diverse	1998	Drawer 2.
	Society" conference.	1990	Diawei 2.
	Item - Being Brown cover picture.	2000	
BC-2116/15	nem - being brown cover picture.	2000	
	Item - Pat Maynard.	[198-?]	Drawer 2.
BC-2116/16	10111 - 1 at iviayilalu.	[170-1]	Diawei 2.
	Item - Madonna Larbi.	[199-?]	Drawer 2.
BC-2116/17	iciii - Madollila Lalul.	[199-1]	Diawei 2.
Audio/visual			
Data: [100 9] (data of	Foraction)		
<u>Date</u> : [199-?] (date of	. Cieauon)		

Scope and content:

Series consist of an interview of Rosemary Brown conducted by Carla McKague on the issue of date rape. The tape is blank for the first 30 minutes.

Physical description: 1 Hi8 video tape.

Note:

The video tape has been catalogued as part of the Rare Book and Special Collections audio/visual holdings under SP 97.

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-ARC-1077-SP 97-1	Item - Rosemary Brown interview by Carla McKague on the issues of Date Rape.	[n.d]				